
Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,
Phase II, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
www.hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first

Licensing 
Committee
Date: THURSDAY, 12 JULY 2018

Time: 10.00 AM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE

Meeting 
Details:

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting

Councillors on the Committee:

Roy Chamdal (Chairman)
Teji Barnes (Vice-Chairman)
Lynne Allen
Simon Arnold
Janet Gardner
Patricia Jackson
Allan Kauffman
Eddie Lavery
Brian Stead
John Oswell

Published: Wednesday, 4 July 2018

Contact: Mark Braddock
Tel: 01895 250470
Email: mbraddock@hillingdon.gov.uk

This Agenda is available on the Council’s website: 
www.hillingdon.gov.uk

Public Document Pack



Useful information for 
residents and visitors

Travel and parking

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services. Please enter from the 
Council’s main reception where you will be 
directed to the Committee Room. 

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda 
please contact Democratic Services.  For those 
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is 
available for use in the various meeting rooms. 

Attending, reporting and filming of meetings

For the public part of this meeting, residents and the media are welcomed to attend, and if 
they wish, report on it, broadcast, record or film proceedings as long as it does not disrupt 
proceedings. It is recommended to give advance notice to ensure any particular 
requirements can be met. The Council will provide a seating area for residents/public, an 
area for the media and high speed WiFi access to all attending. The officer shown on the 
front of this agenda should be contacted for further information and will be available at the 
meeting to assist if required. Kindly ensure all mobile or similar devices on silent mode.

Please note that the Council may also record or film this meeting and publish this online.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest 
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless 
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire 
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make their 
way to the signed refuge locations.



Agenda

1 Apologies for Absence

2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

3 To agree the minutes of the Licensing Committee meeting on 9 
January 2018

1 - 4

4 To agree the minutes of the Licensing Committee meeting on 10 May 
2018 (AGM)

5 - 6

5 To agree the business marked in Part 1 will be considered in public 
and that in Part 2, private

Part 1 - Members, Press and Public

6 Presentation from the Home Office on the UK Border Agency and 
Immigration Act powers in relation to licensed premises - Mr Jonathan 
Burton (verbal update)

7 Overview of Licensing Committee responsibilities - Terms of 
Reference, Delegations, Policies Timetable and Statutory Returns

7 - 32

8 Dispensing with a Sub-Committee hearing for applications made 
under the Licensing Act 2003

33 - 36

9 Gambling Act 2005 - Update on Fixed Odd Betting Terminals 37 - 38

10 Committee Forward Planner 39 - 40



Part 2 - Private, Members' Only and Not for Publication

11 Past Sub-Committee Decisions & Ratification of Minutes 41 - 104

12 Any items agreed by the Chairman as urgent

The reports listed above in Part 2 are not made public because they contains exempt 
information under Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 
1985 (as amended) and that the public interest in withholding the information outweighs the 
public interest in disclosing it.



_________________________________________________________________________

- Page 1 -

Minutes

Licensing Committee
Tuesday, 9 January 2018
Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Members Present: 
David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman)
Teji Barnes
Roy Chamdal
Allan Kauffman
Patricia Jackson
John Morse

17. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Councillors Dominic Gilham, Janet Gardner, Lynne 
Allen and Jazz Dhillon.

18. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING

No interests were declared by Members present.

19. TO AGREE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 17 OCTOBER 2017

The minutes of the last meeting were agreed as a correct record.

20. TO CONFIRM THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS IN PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN 
PUBLIC AND ITEMS MARKED PART 2, IN PRIVATE

It was confirmed that the business marked public and private would be considered 
as set out on the agenda.

21. LICENSING ACT 2003 - RESPONSE TO THE HOUSE OF LORDS SELECT 
COMMITTEE REVIEW

The Committee received an update on the review of the Licensing Act 2003 by a 
House of Lords Select Committee. It was noted that the Government had published 
their response which had been summarised by officers.

Members made the following key points:

 They welcomed the Government’s rejection of the proposal to merge licensing 
functions with planning committees.

 Concerns were expressed over the impact over any changes of responsibility 
for licenced premises air-side at Heathrow airport, which was currently not a 
Council function.

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



_________________________________________________________________________

- Page 2 -

 Understanding there was currently no “late night levy” on relevant licensed 
premises in Hillingdon, Members sought assurances on how the night time 
economy was policed and considered whether such a levy may need to be 
reviewed in the future.

RESOLVED: That the Government’s response be noted.

22. GAMBLING ACT 2005 - CONSULTATION ON PROPOSALS FOR CHANGES TO 
GAMING MACHINES AND SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY MEASURES

Members were aware of the recent Government consultation on proposed changes 
related to gaming machines and gambling social responsibility. The Committee had 
previously supported efforts by the Government to reduce the maximum stake on all 
Fixed Odd Betting Terminal machines. 

Whilst welcoming the Cabinet Member’s response on behalf of the Council to the 
Government’s consultation, there was a consensus amongst Members that the 
Committee should have been engaged in the process beforehand.

RESOLVED: That the Committee note the Council’s response.

23. TACKLING STREET DRINKING AND RELATED ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR 
(VERBAL UPDATE)

An officer from the Anti-Social Behaviour & Environment Team attended to give an 
update to Members on actions and enforcement that the Council, with the Police, 
were undertaking to tackle ASB related to alcohol use, licensed premises and off-
licences.

Street drinking hotspots had been identified with Fixed Penalty Notices being issued. 
Proactive work was also being undertaken by the Council and Police with premises 
when they plan for particular events. 

Some Members mentioned the use of new cigarette columns, which had 
successfully reduced litter outside one particular underground station. Importantly, 
Members were of the view that a zero tolerance approach should be undertaken. 
They encouraged officers to further challenge transgressions by street traders onto 
the highway and better target specific areas. Members also sought more statistical 
data and trends on joint enforcement activity. 

RESOLVED: That the Committee note the update provided and request 
officers, with the Police, provide to a subsequent meeting a set of informative 
Borough-wide statistics and trends covering all Police and ASB licensing, 
street trading and street drinking related offences. 

Page 2



_________________________________________________________________________

- Page 3 -

24. LEGISLATIVE AND INDUSTRY UPDATE

The Committee’s legal advisor briefed Members on the recent case law in relation to 
the Scotch Whisky Association’s (and others) recent challenge against minimum 
alcohol pricing in Scotland. Additionally, useful updates were given on the new 
Gambling Commission Strategy and recent measures implemented to tackle 
gambling advertising that appeals to children.

RESOLVED: That the Committee note the information.

25. FORWARD PLANNER

The Committee looked ahead at planned business.

RESOLVED: That the Committee note the Forward Planner.

26. RATIFICATION OF SUB-COMMITTEE MINUTES

Relevant Members of the Committee agreed the minutes of a previous Licensing Sub-
Committee hearing as a correct record and the Committee then ratified the minutes of the 
meeting.

RESOLVED:

A: That the Committee note the decisions of the Licensing Sub-
Committees since the last Licensing Committee meeting and;

B: That the Committee, and Members present at the following Sub-
Committee, approve the minutes as a correct record: 

a) Licensing Sub-Committee 31 October 2017 (Part 1 & Part 2)

This item was considered privately in Part II as it contained information which revealed the identity of 
an individual and information relating to action taken or to be taken in connection with the prevention, 
investigation or prosecution of crime. That the public interest in withholding the information 
outweighed the public interest in disclosing it (exempt information under paragraphs 2 & 7 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Local Government [Access to Information] Act 1985 as amended).

27. ANY OTHER ITEMS THE CHAIRMAN AGREES ARE RELEVANT OR URGENT

No other items were considered by the Committee.

The meeting closed at 11.04am.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes

LICENSING COMMITTEE

10 May 2018

Meeting held at Council Chamber - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge

Committee Members Present: 
Councillors Roy Chamdal (Chairman), Teji Barnes (Vice-Chairman), Lynne Allen, 
Simon Arnold, Janet Gardner, Patricia Jackson, Allan Kauffman, Eddie Lavery, 
John Oswell and Brian Stead

1.    ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN  (Agenda Item 1)

RESOLVED: That Councillor Chamdal be elected as Chairman of the Licensing 
Committee for the 2018/2019 municipal year.

2.    ELECTION OF VICE CHAIRMAN  (Agenda Item 2)

RESOLVED: That Councillor Barnes be elected as Vice Chairman of the 
Licensing Committee for the 2018/2019 municipal year.

The meeting, which commenced at 10.10 pm, closed at 10.15 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Mark Braddock on 01895 250470.  Circulation of these 
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



Classification: Public 
Licensing Committee 12th July 2018 

OVERVIEW OF LICENSING COMMITTEE RESPONSIBILITIES - 
TERMS OF REFERENCE, DELEGATIONS, POLICIES 
TIMETABLE AND STATUTORY RETURNS

Committee Licensing Committee

Officer Contact Stephanie Waterford 01895 27(7232)

Papers with report Appendix 1 - Table of Delegations for Licensing Decisions
Appendix 2 - Table of Licensing Policies and dates for revision
Appendix 3 - 2018 Home Office Return

Ward(s) affected All

HEADLINE

1. To note the Committee’s Terms of Reference, i.e. remit, which has been agreed by 
Council and is largely as require in law.

2. To provide Members with information concerning the scheme of delegations in 
respect of licensing decisions.

3. To advise Members of the various Licensing policies in force and their dates for 
revision.

4. To provide Members with copies of the 2018 Statutory Returns to the Home Office 
and Gambling Commission.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Committee note the information.

INFORMATION

Terms of Reference

The Committee’s Terms of Reference is set out below. This also provides the framework for 
which licensing related decisions are taken by the Sub-Committees and Officers.

(a)    Introduction

The Committee discharges the Council’s functions under the Licensing Act 
2003, Gambling Act 2005, Sex Establishment Venue Licences under the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, Street Trading determination 
functions under the London Local Authorities Act 1990 and the Scrap Metal 
Dealers Act 2013, which are statutory in nature.

(b)    Membership

The Committee will have 10 Members (10 is the minimum required under 
regulations). Political balance rules do not apply to the make-up of the 

Page 7

Agenda Item 7



Classification: Public 
Licensing Committee 12th July 2018 

Committee. The Licensing Committee will meet on a regular basis and the 
Licensing sub-committees will meet on a programmed basis to effectively 
discharge its functions.

There will be a single Licensing Sub-Committee which will comprise 3 Members 
of the Licensing Committee selected on a rota basis, with any substitute 
Members, if required, being selected from the Licensing Committee only. The 
meetings of the Sub-Committee will be chaired by either the Chairman or Vice-
Chairman of the Licensing Committee. Political balance rules do not apply to the 
make-up of the Sub-Committee. The Sub-Committee will determine all agreed 
delegated licensing functions.

(c) Terms of Reference

1. To oversee the discharge of all licensing functions of the Council as the 
licensing authority under the Licensing Act 2003, Gambling Act 2005, 
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, London Local 
Authorities Act 1990; the Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013 and The Police 
Reform & Social Responsibility Act 2011, except, in respect of each, the 
determination of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and the 
publication of that Statement.

2. To establish and appoint sub-committees to determine any applications 
requiring a hearing under the Licensing Act 2003, Gambling Act 2005, 
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, London Local 
Authorities Act 1990 and the Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013 or otherwise 
the determination of any application not delegated to officers.

3. To arrange for the discharge of the functions governed by the Licensing 
Act 2003, Gambling Act 2005, Local Government (Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Act 1982, London Local Authorities Act 1990 and the Scrap 
Metal Dealers Act 2013 by its sub-committees or by officers except 
where prohibited by the Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005

4. To receive and consider reports, where appropriate, on the needs of the 
local tourist economy, employment and investment in the area and any 
other matter directly related to the licensing functions in the Borough.

Delegations

Appendix 1 shows the current Officer and Member-level delegations for licensing decisions. 
These have been in place for a number of years and show what decisions are delegated to 
the sub-committees and what decisions are delegated to officers to take. This provides for 
flexible and responsive decision-making, whilst also ensuring Members take the more 
significant, contested licensing decisions. Additionally, Members should note that Full 
Council on 7 September 2017 agreed a new provision to enable ward councillors, with 
reasons and within the consultation period, to ask that an application under the Licensing 
and Gambling Acts be called directly into a Licensing Sub-Committee for determination - 
rather than determined officers. The same provision exists for planning applications to 
Planning Committees.

Page 8



Classification: Public 
Licensing Committee 12th July 2018 

Licensing related policies

The Council is required to have key licensing policies in places, which require either Cabinet 
or Full Council approval. The Licensing Committee is a key consultee on these, prior to final 
decision. Appendix 2 shows the timetable for policy reviews for Members’ information.

Home Office returns

Each year, the Council is required to submit a statutory return to the Home Office which 
details all the licensed premises under the Licensing Act 2003 that have permission for 
alcohol, entertainment and/or late night refreshment. A copy of the 2018 return is provided 
as Appendix 3, for general information that Members may find useful.

Implications on related Council policies

None at this stage 

Legal implications

None at this stage

Financial Implications

None at this stage

Background Papers / Further Reading Material

None

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 -  Table of Licensing Delegations

Delegations for Licensing, Gambling, Sex Establishments, Scrap Metal

To undertake functions under the Licensing Act 2003 as follows:
Agreement of Licensing Policy Full Council

 To determine applications for personal licences where no objection made. Officers

To determine applications for personal licences where Police objection 
made.

Licensing Sub-
Committee

To determine new/variation application for premises licence/club premises 
certificate/Provisional Statement where no representation made.

Officers

To determine new/variation application for premises licence/club premises 
certificate/Provisional Statement where relevant representations made.

Licensing Sub-
Committee

To determine applications to vary designated premises supervisor in cases 
where there is no Police objection.

Officers

To determine applications to vary designated premises supervisor in cases 
where there is a Police objection.

Licensing Sub-
Committee

To determine requests to be removed as designated premises supervisor. Officers

To determine applications for transfer of premises licence where no Police 
objection received.

Officers

To determine applications for transfer of premises licence where a Police 
objection received.

Licensing Sub-
Committee

To determine application for interim authorities where there is no Police 
objection.

Officers

To determine application for interim authorities where there is a Police 
objection.

Licensing Sub-
Committee

To determine applications for reviews of Premises Licences/Club Premises 
Certificates

Licensing Sub-
Committee

To determine whether a complaint is irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious. Officers

Raise representations against applications under the Licensing Act 2003 Officers

Apply for reviews on behalf of the Licensing Authority under the Licensing Act 
2003

Officers

Suspension of Licences for failure to pay Annual Fees under the Licensing Act 
2003

Officers

Under S7(1) of the Licensing Act 2003 applications to suspend/revoke Personal 
Licences following convictions of "relevant offences"

Officers

Any officer decision under the Licensing Act, with reasons and during the consultation period, can 
be called-in by a ward councillor and the decision is referred to a sub-committee.

Page 11



Appendix 1 -  Table of Licensing Delegations

To undertake functions under the Gambling Act 2005 as follows :
Agreement of Gambling Policy Full Council

To determine new and variation applications for Premises Licences/Provisional 
Statements where no representations made/representations have been 
withdrawn

Officers

To determine new and variation applications for Premises 
Licences/Provisional Statements where relevant representations made

Licensing Sub-
Committee

To determine applications for transfer of Premises Licence where no 
representations received from the Gambling Commission

Officers

To determine applications for transfer of Premises Licence where 
representations received from the Gambling Commission

Licensing Sub-
Committee

To determine applications for Club Gaming and/or Club Machine Permits where 
no representations made/representations have been withdrawn

Officers

To determine applications for Club Gaming and/or Club Machine Permits 
where representations made

Licensing Sub-
Committee

To determine applications for 5 or more gaming machines under a 
Licensed Premises Gaming Machine Permit

Licensing Sub-
Committee

To determine applications for premises licence reviews
Licensing Sub-
Committee

To determine applications for other permits Officers

Cancellation of licensed premises gaming permits Officers

Consideration of Temporary Use Notices Officers

Decision to issue a Counter Notice to a Temporary Use Notice
Licensing Sub-
Committee

Decision to revoke automatic entitlement for two gaming machines
Licensing Sub-
Committee

Notifications and applications for two or three gaming machines Officers

To raise representations as Responsible Authority on behalf of the Licensing 
Authority.

Officers

Any officer decision under the Gambling Act, with reasons and during the consultation period, can 
be called-in by a ward councillor and the decision is referred to a sub-committee.

To undertake functions under Schedule 3 of the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 in respect of Sex Establishment 
Licences
Adoption of Legislation and resolution for 'nil premises' Full Council

Setting of fees Cabinet

Page 12



Appendix 1 -  Table of Licensing Delegations

To determine application for new/renewal licences where no representation 
made. Officers

To determine application for new/renewal licences where representations 
made.

Licensing Sub-
Committee

To undertake functions under the Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013 as 
follows: 
Agreement of Policy and Setting of fees Cabinet

To determine uncontested applications for new/variation site and collector’s 
licences.

Officers

To determine contested applications for new/ variation site and collector’s 
licences subject to conditions

Licensing Sub-
Committee

To revoke a site or collectors licence where relevant representations from 
the licensee have been received.

Licensing Sub-
Committee

Street Trading

Agreement of Policy and setting of fees Cabinet

Determination of applications for street trader’s licences and temporary markets 
and enforcement action as necessary. (Note: power to the Licensing Sub- 
Committee in respect of applications also)

Officers

All matters concerning street trading licenses to enable the granting, renewing or 
revoking of a street trading license or to make regulations for prescribing new 
Standard Conditions.

Officers

Authorisation, subject to legal advice, of legal proceedings under street trading 
legislation.

Officers

To revoke a site or collectors licence where no relevant representations from the 
licensee have been received.

Officers

Where such Street Trading matters are contested these must be reported 
to the Licensing Sub-Committee for determination

Licensing Sub-
Committee

Other Regulatory Matters (not under the remit of the 
Licensing Committee or Sub-Committee)
Exercise of miscellaneous licensing/registration functions where related to this 
service including determination of applications for licences or registration for 
nursing agencies, accommodation agencies, scrap metal dealers, game dealers, 
establishments, acupuncturists, tattooing, ear piercing, electrolysis or similar 
premises and enforcement action as necessary.

Officers

Determination of applications for the approval of premises for the purpose of civil 
marriage ceremonies and approval of changes to the technical regulations, rules, 
standards, guidelines or criteria governing public functions. 

Officers

Exercise of Licensing enforcement functions under the Licensing Act 2003, 
Gambling Act 2005, London Local Authorities Act 2000, Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, Marriage Act 1994 (as amended) in respect 
of suspected offences under these acts.

Officers

All matters relating to the safety of sports grounds including inspections, 
enforcement and the issuing of any required safety certificate or licence.

Officers

To undertake licensing functions under the Environmental Protection Act 1990 in 
respect of the distribution of printed matter

Officers

Page 13



Appendix 1 -  Table of Licensing Delegations

To undertake licensing functions under the London Local Authorities Act 2000 in 
respect of Street Entertainment.

Officers

The issuing of consents or approvals in respect of applications made under the 
ALG/Metropolitan Police Code of Practice for unregulated events.

Officers

Animal Licensing - Determination of applications, inspections, issue of licences, 
prosecutions

Officers

Regulation of Lasers Officers

Special Treatment Licensing - Acupuncturists, tattooing, ear piercing, electrolysis 
or similar premises (London Local Authorities Act 1991)

Officers

Page 14



Appendix 2

Policy Legislation & Summary Date for 
revision

Statement of Gambling 
Policy

Gambling Act 2005 - a statutory requirement to have a gambling policy to 
govern gambling activity in the borough. I.e. betting shops, gaming machines 
and raffles etc.

January 2019

Scrap Metal Dealers 
Policy

Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013 dealing with scrap metal sites, scrap metal 
collectors and car breakers June 2019

Statement of Licensing 
Policy

Licensing Act 2003 - a statutory requirement for Councils to have a policy 
under Section 5 of the Act. Governs decision making and enforcement for 
alcohol, entertainment and late night refreshment

January 2020

Street Trading Licensing 
Policy

London Local Authorities Act 1990 governing street trading activity i.e. shop 
front displays, tables & chairs, trading pitches. January 2020

Markets Policy Food Act 1984 to deal with street markets January 2020

Sex Establishments 
Policy

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended) dealing 
with Sexual Entertainment Venues, Sex Shops and Sex Cinemas

No date for 
revision

P
age 15



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Licensee's Name Licence Details Licence Number Establishment / Premises Site Address Site Address 
Postcode

Flurim Bairaj Premises 369/05 Amaretto Pizzeria 10 Victoria Road HA4 0AA
JD Wetherspoon Plc Premises LBH104/05 JJ Moons 12 Victoria Road HA4 0AA
Pizza Hut (UK) Ltd Premises 624/01/05 Pizza Hut 30 Victoria Road HA4 0AB
Rose Pubs London Ltd Premises 279/05 Hennessys 36 Victoria Road HA4 0AE
Samsunlu 55 Ltd Premises LBHIL 1041/15 Manor Mangal 42 Victoria Road HA4 0AG
Samsunlu 55 Ltd Premises 21174 Manor Mangal 42 Victoria Road HA4 0AG
Mr Tawat Narabuttava Premises 307/05 Kin Dee Thai 56 Victoria Road HA4 0AH
Mr Ilyas Gecsoyler Premises LBH09/05 Master Chef 74 Victoria Road HA4 0AH
Ms M Rhys & Mr D Oliver Premises 528/05 St Georges Tavern 68 Victoria Road HA4 0AH
Aldi Stores Limited Premises 19162 Aldi Unit 1 Victoria Road HA4 0AJ
Papender Singh Dhal Premises 293/05 AM 2 PM Victoria Food & Wine 120 Victoria Road HA4 0AL
Mustafa Ogretici Premises LBH567/05 Aquarius Fish Restaurant 90 Victoria Road Ruislip HA4 0AL
Strega Limited Premises 580/05 Cedar Tree 80 Victoria Road Ruislip Manor HA4 0AL
Mr Sivaguru Subramaniam Premises 1030/14 Ruislip Express 118 Victoria Road HA4 0AL
Virundhu Restaurant Limited Premises 15586 Virundhu Restaurant Limited 104 Victoria Road HA4 0AL
Star Pubs & Bars Ltd Premises 388/05 The Black Bull Victoria Road HA4 0EF
Casual Dining Services Ltd Premises 18331 Bella Italia Unit 2 430 Victoria Road HA4 0EG
Shanmuganathan Vasan Premises 873/11 Sopiya Food & Wine 441 Victoria Road HA4 0EG
Gaelic Athletic Association Sports & Social Club Premises 571/05 Gaelic Athletic Assn West End Road Ruislip HA4 0EJ
Chiquito Ltd Premises 991/14 Chiquito Ltd Unit 5 - The Old Dairy Victoiria Road HA4 0FY
The Restaurant Group (UK) Ltd Premises 992/14 Frankie & Benny's Unit 4 - The Old Dairy Victoiria Road HA4 0FY
Nandos Chickenland Limited Premises 20837 Nandos Unit 1, Old Dairy Lane Ruislip HA4 0FY
Mr Veerasingam Velaventhan Premises 441/05 Fairway Stores 516 Victoria Road HA4 0HD
Oxagon Hospitality and Leisure Ltd Premises LBH184/05 Regal Spice 528 - 530 Victoria Road HA4 0HD
Gurkavar Retailers Limited Premises 950/12 Rose Food & Wine 516A Victoria Road HA4 0HD
Cineworld Cinemas Limited Premises 21172 Cineworld Cinemas Limited The Old Dairy HA4 0HF 
Jasbir Singh Johal Premises 819/09 Crown Conference Centre 2 Long Drive HA4 0HG
J S & I S Johal Premises 478/05 Crown Conference Centre Crown Cash & Carry HA4 0HG
Spirit Pub Company (Services) Ltd Premises 410/05 Middlesex Arms Long Drive HA4 0HG
Thavakumar Thangavel Premises LBH659/06 News & Booze 8 Long Drive HA4 0HG
Mr Iqbal & Jasbir Singh Johal Premises LBHIL531/05 Ramada Hotel Hartley House South Ruislip HA4 0HG
Igbal Singh Johal & Jasbir Singh Johal Premises 834/10 Santinos Pizzeria 1 Long Drive HA4 0HN
Goals Soccer Centres Plc Premises LBH432/05 Goals Soccer Centre Victoria Road HA4 0JE
Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd Premises 275/05 Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd 11 Long Drive HA4 0QH
Jaspal Singh Premises 920/12 A1 Food & Wine 710 Field End Road HA4 0QP
Motor Fuel Ltd Premises 442/05 Eastcote Service Station 726  Field End Road HA4 0QP
Radhika Tandon Premises 772/08 Stobys of Eastcote 720 Field End Road HA4 0QP
Tesco Stores Ltd Premises 490/05 Tesco Express 712-714 Field End Road HA4 0QP
B & M Retail Limited Premises 19161 B&M Stores 428A Victoria Road South Ruislip HA4 0XL
Ruislip Rugby Football Club club LBH10/05C Ruislip Rugby Football Club West End Road HA4 6DR
Pantheon Hotels and leisure Ltd Premises 334/05 The Barn Hotel West End Road HA4 6JD
Ruislip Manor Sports & Social Club Ltd club 471/05 Ruislip Manor Sports & Social Club Grosvenor Vale HA4 6JQ
Ravigaran Navaratnam Premises 18309 West End Store 5 New Pond Parade HA4 6LR
Bakathawar Kane Premises LBH646/06 Premier Express 278 West End Road HA4 6LS
Nawaab Spice Ltd Premises 670/06 Royal Spice 294 West End Road HA4 6LS

Appendix 3 - Home Office Returns

P
age 17



Licensee's Name Licence Details Licence Number Establishment / Premises Site Address Site Address 
Postcode

Spirit Pub Company (Leased) LTD Premises LBH259/05 The Bell Public House West End Road HA4 6LS
Shell UK Oil Products Limited Premises LBH157/05 Shell 300 West End Road HA4 6QQ
Inderjit Singh Nagpal Premises 599/05 Gagan Food & Wine 11 Station Approach South Ruislip HA4 6RU
Sivasubramaniam Ravindran Premises LBH107/05 South Ruislip's Convenience Store 42 Station Approach HA4 6RZ
Mr Ponnampalam & Mrs Jeyathevy Thevakumaran Premises 702/07 A & A News 77 Station Approach South Ruislip HA4 6SD
Miss Reeni Nishanthini Eguine Premises 321/05 Ruislip Superstores 67 Station Approach HA4 6SD
aayush enterprises Premises 1020/14 Ruislip Post Office, 68 High Street HA4 7AA
Athithapillai Balarajah Premises 700/06 AM-PM 38 High Street Ruislip HA4 7AN
The Hop and Vine Ltd Premises MAU 20319 Hop & Vine 18 High Street HA4 7AN
Piazza Foods Limited Attn of Juilo Premises 870/11 Metro Piazza 34 High Street Hayes HA4 7AN
Ruislip Royal British Legion Club LBH03/05C Ruislip Royal British Legion Park House 32 High Street HA4 7AN
Isidro Cenizo Premises 901/11 Toresano 36 High Street Ruislip HA4 7AN
Prezzo Limited Premises LBH124/05 Prezzo -Duck House High Street HA4 7AR
Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd Premises 6689 Sainsbury's 48 High Street HA4 7AS
The Pasta Bowl Ltd Premises 288/05 Za Za Restaurant 3/5 High Street HA4 7AU
Casual Dining Services Premises 320/05 Café Rouge 10 High Street HA4 7AW
The White Brasserie Company Ltd Premises 6884 The White Bear Ickenham Road HA4 7DF
Certek Limited Premises 976/13 Ickenham Service Station 141 Ickenham Road Ruislip HA4 7DH
Mr Azim Karim & Mrs Doulat Karim Premises LBH227/05 Ickenham Post Office 4 Station Parade HA4 7DL
Ruislip Conservative Club Club LBH02/05C Ruislip Conservative Club 56 - 58 Ickenham Road HA4 7DQ
Spirit Pub Company (Services) Ltd Premises 335/05 Ruislip Golf Centre Ickenham Road HA4 7DQ
Whitbread Group plc Premises 416/05 Orchard Ickenham Road HA4 7DR
Waitrose Premises 211/05 Waitrose 9 Kingsend HA4 7DS
Eastcote Hockey & Badminton Club club LBH13/05C Eastcote Hockey & Badminton Club Kings College Playing Fields HA4 7JZ
Ruislip Cricket Club club 29/05C Ruislip Cricket Club Kings College Road HA4 7JZ
Ruislip Conservative Club Ltd Premises MAU19665 Ruislip Conservative Club Ltd 56 – 58 Ickenham Road Ickenham HA4 7QD
Mr D Keane club LBH06/05C Ladygate Bowls Club Ladygate Lane HA4 7QX
Astro1 Ltd Premises 346/05 Hillingdon Borough FC Breakspear Road HA4 7SB
Stephen Banks Premises LBH113/05 Woodman Inn Breakspear Road HA4 7SE
The Arts Theatre Service Premises 818/09 The Great Barn Bury Street HA4 7SU
Mitchells & Butler Leisure Retail Ltd Premises 247/05 Miller & Carter 154 Bury Street HA4 7TH
Hillingdon Athletic Club club 47/05C Hillingdon Athletic Club 206 Bury Street HA4 7TJ
Mitchells Butler Leisure Retail Ltd Premises LBH16/05 The George Harvester Bury Street HA4 7TJ
Majestic Wine Warehouses Ltd Premises 250/05 Majestic Wine Warehouse Benford House HA4 7TL
Auden McKenzie (Pharma Division Ltd) Premises 128/05 Six Bells Ducks Hill Road HA4 7TP
Mitchells & Butler Leisure Retail Ltd Premises 545/05 Waters Edge Reservoir Road HA4 7TU
BP Oil Uk Ltd Premises 423/05 Bury Street Filling Station Bury Street HA4 7TW
Mr Perinparajah Rameshkumar Premises LBH51/05(a) Foodfare 83 Howletts Lane HA4 7YG
Mrs Sejal A Shah Premises LBH37/05 B & P Convenience Store 101 Manor Way HA4 8HW
Marks & Spencer Plc Premises 282/05 Marks & Spencer 83 High Street HA4 8JB
Wembley Fine Foods Limited Premises LBH188/05 Bar 101 101 - 103 High Street Ruislip HA4 8JN
Mr Vinod Patel Premises LBH202/05 Kendall's News 119 High Street HA4 8JN
Little Gurkha Ltd Premises LBH30/05 Ruislip Tandoori 115 High Street HA4 8JN
Param Puneet Singh Sabharwal Premises LBH45/05 High Street Conveinence Store 133 High Street HA4 8JY
Melisi Limited Premises 19564 Melisi Restaurant 129 High Street HA4 8JY

P
age 18



Licensee's Name Licence Details Licence Number Establishment / Premises Site Address Site Address 
Postcode

Paul & Julie Bell Premises 364/05 The Croc of Gold 153 High Street HA4 8JY
Janak Bahdur Roka Premises 904/11 Gurkha Pride 148 High Street Ruislip HA4 8LJ
Icelands Foods Ltd Premises LBH193/05 Iceland 142 High Street HA4 8LJ
Anna Li & William Wing Yuen Li Premises 480/05 Tao Peking Restaurant 158-160 High Street HA4 8LJ
Tesco Stores Ltd Premises 809/09 Tesco 124 High Street HA4 8LR
Pizza Express (Restaurants) Ltd Premises 240/05 Pizza Express 86 High Street HA4 8LS
Mr Aniruddhakumar Vora Premises MAU020620 Ruislip Local 98 High Street HA4 8LS
BEC Social Club club 54/05C BEC Social Club Pembroke Road HA4 8NE
Tesco Stores Ltd Premises 727/07 Tesco 58-64 Park Way HA4 8NR
Daniel Lockett Premises 6614 Jamaican Cuisine 108-110 Pembroke Road HA4 8NW
rexor ltd Premises 6093 The Rajdoot Tandoori Restaurant 59 Windmill Hill HA4 8PU
Cafe Cucina Limited Premises 22102 Cafe Cucina Limited 7 Victoria Road HA4 9AA
SA Retail (Ruislip) Ltd Premises 551/05 Budgens 47-49 Victoria Road HA4 9AB
Fikret Camci Premises 589/05 Café Costa Verde 33 Victoria Road Ruislip HA4 9AB
Raul Kumar Premises LBH139/05 Oscar Off Licence 43 Victoria Road HA4 9AB
Asda Stores Ltd Premises 1028/14 Asda Victoria Road HA4 9BH
Kirthan Ltd Premises 977/13 Ruislip Manor PO, 91 Victoria Road HA4 9BH
Shamsul Islam Premises 323/05 Spice Tandoori 95 Victoria Road HA4 9BH
Kean Lim Lee Premises 229/05 Shigi Restaurant 117-119 Victoria Road HA4 9BN
Balbir Singh Sethi Premises 689/06 Vics Mart 113 Victoria Road HA4 9BN
Deane Park Bowls Club club 17929 Deane Park Bowls Club Bessingbury Park Ruislip Manor HA4 9BU
Amanmon Singh Kapoor Premises 765/08 Suraj Food & Wine 218 Whitby Road HA4 9DY
Allen & Valerie Reed Premises 842/10 Grape Vine, 1 Whitby Parade 1 Whitby Parade, Ruislip HA4 9EA
Mr Ashok Kumar Patel and Mrs Jayshree Patel Premises 494/05 Londis 153 Whitby Road HA4 9EB
Martin McColl Ltd Premises LBH92/05 McColls 161 - 163 Whitby Road HA4 9EB
Eastcote Food & Wine Ltd Premises LBH05/05 Eastcote Food & Wine 265 Field End Road Eascote HA4 9NJ
Kartar Singh Lamba Premises LBH75/05 Eastcote News 239 Field End Road HA4 9NJ
Cristiano Oliveira Alves Premises 263/05 Remos Village Italiam Restaurant 267 Field End Road HA4 9NJ
Venue 5 Ltd Premises MAU/6098 Venue 5 446 Field End Road HA4 9PB
Lido Catering Ltd Premises 390/05 The Cavendish Field End Road HA4 9PG
Eastcote Royal British Legion club 28/05/C Eastcote Royal Brisith Legion Headquarters Southbourne Gardens HA4 9SQ
Malthurst Retail Ltd Premises 358/05 Malthurst Service Station Victoria Road/Angus Drive HA4 OSA
Gerardo Lopez & Mario Careddu Premises LBH94/05 Ortenzi Restaurant 105 Field End Road HA5 1QG
Virundhu Restaurant Limited Premises LBH74/05 Sambuca Restaurant 113 Field End Road HA5 1QG
Mantri Chua-ngern Premises 839/10 Thai Lemon 91 Field End Road HA5 1QG
Aldi Premises 294/05 Aldi 129 Field End Road HA5 1QH
Sensi Restaurant LTD Premises MAU/018518 Sensi Restaurant 141 Field End Road HA5 1QH
Darren Farrell Premises 476/05 RE Bar 163 Field End Road HA5 1QL
Tesco Stores Ltd Premises 779/08 Tesco 149 Field End Road Eastcote HA5 1QW
Balinder Singh Nangpal Premises LBH43/05 Polski Sklep 213 - 215 Field End Road HA5 1QZ
Darren Farrell Premises 433/05 Captain Morgans 210 Field End Road HA5 1RD
Sainsbury’s Supermarkets Ltd Premises 944/12 Sainsbury's 216 Field End Road HA5 1RD
Andrew C Hoare & Andrew J Membury Premises 317/05 Champers Wine Bar 184Field End Road HA5 1RF
Kadir Sefiloglu Premises 316/05 Meze Bar & Grill Restaurant 180 Field End Road HA5 1RF
John & Stavroula Kleanthous Premises LBH46/05 Pisces Fish Restaurant 168 Field End Road HA5 1RH

P
age 19



Licensee's Name Licence Details Licence Number Establishment / Premises Site Address Site Address 
Postcode

Manakamana Catering Ltd Premises LBH242/05 Shapla Restaurant 166 Field End Road HA5 1RH
c/o Natasha Wade (Licensing Officer) Premises 513/05 Ascott Field End Road HA5 1RJ
Shyam Thapa Premises 231/05 Eastcote Tandoori 134 Field End Road HA5 1RJ
Sachdeva Newsagents Ltd Premises LBH644/06 News Centre 110 Field End Road HA5 1RL
Surbeer Singh Kurana Premises 789/09 WineStop 100 Field End Road HA5 1RL
Rupak KC Premises 903/11 Yi Ban House 98 Field End Road Eastcote HA5 1RL
Lowlands Lawn Tennis & Social Club club LBH14/05C Lowlands Lawn Tennis & Social Club Lowlands Road HA5 1TU
Eastcote Cricket Club club 21/05C Eastcote Cricket Club Southill Lane HA5 2EG
Punch Partnerships (PTL) Limited Premises LBH38/05 The Black Horse PH Black Horse Parade HA5 2EN
Jeyaruban Tharairajah Premises LBH98/05 Village News, Food & Wine 2-3 Black Horse Parade HA5 2EN
Malthurst Petroleum Limited Premises 20879 MRH Eastcote High Road HA5 2ET
The Sovereign (city) Pub Company Limited Premises 117/05 The Case is Altered High Road HA5 2EW
Mrs V Parasakthy Premises LBH226/05 MPS Food & Wine 51 Salisbury Road HA5 2NF
Mona Asavin Patel Premises MAU/020954 Shree News 53 Salisbury Road Eastcote HA5 2NJ
Tesco Stores Ltd Premises 9341 Tesco Express Service Station Tolcarne Service Station HA5 2PA
Arens Management Ltd Premises 447/05 Arens Bar & Restaurant (Formally The Woodman) Joel Street HA5 2PR
Eastcote Lawn Tennis Club club 56/05C Eastcote Lawn Tennis Club 12 Kaduna Close HA5 2PZ
Mrs Neena Dasgupta, Dr Kulwinder Singh Hundal & Mrs Paramjit Kaur NizzarPremises LBH650/06 Imada Health & Fitness 12 Kaduna Close HA5 2PZ
Siya Properties Ltd Premises LBH93/05 Tudor Lodge Hotel 50 Field End Road HA5 2QN
M H Malik Premises 189/05 Bina Tandoori 110 High Street HA6 1BJ
Heksh Ltd Premises 454/05 Northwood Conveinience 116 High Street HA6 1BJ
Antonio Neves Premises 795/09 Deli Atlantida 70 High Street HA6 1BL
Muthhukumaru Paramalingham Premises LBH99/05 Abi Convenience Shop 72a High Street HA6 1BL
Mr Amar Patel Premises LBH525/05 Red Klove 48 High Street HA6 1BL
Ethical Management Limited Premises 905/11 Delhi Spice lounge 36 High Street Northwood HA6 1BN
Karanbir Singh Premises 341/05 General Store 26 High Street HA6 1BN
Ernesto Julio Premises 791/09 Taste of Portugal 16 High Street HA6 1BN
Mittal Properties Limited Premises 900/11 Nisa Local 117 Pinner Road  Northwood Hills HA6 1BY
Northwood Central Club club LBH23/05C Northwood Central Club Hallowell Road HA6 1DN
Genuine Dining Co Ltd Premises 453/05 Haste Hill Golf Course The Drive HA6 1HN
Mr Paul Lewis club 999/14 Northwood Bowling Club Chestnut Avenue HA6 1HR
Northwood Football Club Premises 58/05C Northwood Football Club Ground Floor - New Club House Northwood Recreation GroundHA6 1HR
Northwood Town Cricket Club club 35/05/02C Northwood TOWN cricket club off Chestnut Avenue Northwood HA6 1HR
Aunchalee Vannasut Premises LBH429/05 My Thai 68-72 Joel Street HA6 1LL
Namaste Lounge Limited Premises LBH166/05 Namaste Lounge 66 Joel Street HA6 1LL
Ragbir Singh Chopra Premises LBH11/05 Northwood Local 84 Joel Street HA6 1LL
Vimalal Bhattarai Premises 591/05 Himalayan Flavour 73 Ryefield Parade Joel Street HA6 1LW
Sarvananthan Manivannan Premises 493/05 JP Newsagents 71 Ryefield Parade HA6 1LW
Ramandeep Singh Premises 628/06 Northwood Food & Wine 13 Joel Street Northwood HA6 1NU
R Shanmugalingam Premises LBH48/05 Space 27 Joel Street HA6 1NU
Zufa Ltd Premises 786/08 Zufa 1-3 Joel Street HA6 1NU
Oriental Dream Ltd Premises LBH44/05 Mandarin Restaurant 9 Joel Street HA6 1NV
The Locker Room Northwood Limited Premises LBH458/05 The Locker Room 29-31 The Broadway HA6 1NZ
Drizzle & Glaze Limited Premises 18310 Amico 60 The Broadway HA6 1PA
Amarjit Verdi Premises 957/13 Greenlands Off Licence  62 The Broadway Joel Street HA6 1PA

P
age 20



Licensee's Name Licence Details Licence Number Establishment / Premises Site Address Site Address 
Postcode

Rajmoor Ltd Premises 524/05 Sahib's 22 The Broadway Joel Street HA6 1PF
David Lloyds Clubs Limited Premises 939/12 David Lloyds Clubs Limited Ducks Hill Road HA6 2DR
BMI Healthcare Ltd Premises LBH203/05 Bishops Wood Hospital Rickmansworth Road HA6 2JW
Northwood Cricket Club club 35/05/C Northwood Cricket Club Ducks Hill Road HA6 2NR
Ask Restaurants Ltd Premises 325/05 Ask Restaurant 35a Green Lane HA6 2PX
Qullrise Ltd Premises LBH01/05 Misty Moon 27 Green Lane Northwood HA6 2PX
Papa Midco Limited Premises LBH709/07 Prezzo 29 Green Lane HA6 2PY
Giovanni Federico Premises O18231 Brisa 36 36 Green Lane HA6 2QB
Maharaja Restaurant Middlesex Ltd Premises 363/05 Maharaja Restaurant 24 Green Lane HA6 2QB
Northwood Piazza Limited Premises 552/05 Northwood Piazza 28 Green Lane HA6 2QB
Northwood Golf Club Club 69/05C Northwood Golf Club Rickmansworth Road Northwood HA6 2QW
Lido Catering Ltd Premises 384/05 The Grange Rickmansworth Road HA6 2RB
Mitchells Butler Leisure Retail Ltd Premises LBH21/05 The Gate PH Rickmansworth Road HA6 2RH
Holland & Holland Limited Premises 21171 Holland & Holland shooting Grounds Ducks Hill Road HA6 2ST
Dilip Shah Premises 464/05 Black Soda 14 Station Approach HA6 2XN
Mr Atul Kumar Patel Premises 875/11 Andrews 70 Green Lane Northwood HA6 2XS
Waitrose Premises 212/05 Waitrose 52 Green Lane HA6 2XW
One Stop Stores Ltd Premises 245/05 One Stop Store 15 Maxwell Road HA6 2XY
Yuk Yu Lai Premises 255/05 Tai Pan Restaurant 17-19 Maxwell Road HA6 2XY
David Palmer & Nicholas Palmer Premises 867/11 Lomito 41 Green Lane HA6 3AE
Northwood Lawn Tennis Club club LBH24/05C Northwood Lawn Tennis Club 20 Pines Close HA6 3SJ
The Restaurant Group Plc Premises 747/08 Giraffe Juice Bar Landside Arrivals Terminal 5 TW6
WDFG UK Ltd Premises 742/07 World Duty Free Arrivals Shop North Terminal 5 Heathrow Airport TW6
WDFG UK Ltd Premises 743/07 World Duty Free Arrivals Shop South Terminal 5 Heathrow Airport TW6
WDFG UK Ltd Premises 1004/14 World Duty Free Arrivals Shop Terminal Two Heathrow Airport TW6
J D Wetherspoon Premises 971/13 The Flying Chariot Terminal 2 Landside TW6 1AP
Select Service Partner (UK) Ltd Premises 989/14 M & S Simply Food Units 9 & 10 Terminal 2 Heathrow Airport TW6 1EW
PLAZA PREMIUM LOUNGE (UK) LIMITED Premises LBHIL 017091 Plaza premium lounge. Terminal 2 Queens Building TW6 1EW
WDFG UK Ltd Premises 391/05 World Duty Free Arrivals Shop Terminal 3 TW6 1HD
Mr Ashokkumar & Mrs Vibhavari Davda Premises 782/09 T4 Express Shop B&C Booking Hall Terminal 4 TW6 1JH
Virgin Atlantic Airways Limited Premises LBH661/06 Revivals Terminal 3 Heathrow Airport TW6 1PZ
HMSHost UK Limited Premises 902/11 Leon, Terminal 3 Landside Heathrow TW6 1QG
Casual Dining Services Limited Premises 730/07 The George (Formerly Five Tuns) Landside Terminal 5 TW6 1QG
Casual Dining Services Ltd Premises 693/06 Three Bells Landside Terninal 3 Heathrow Airport TW6 1QG
The Restaurant Group (UK) Limited Premises 382/05 Market Gardener & Giraffe Shop Terminal 3 TW6 1QJ
UKS Riverside Banqueting Ltd Premises 835/10 Riverside Heathrow 1a Bath Road TW6 2AA
Whitbread Group Plc Premises 632/06 Premier Inn 15 Bath Road Hounslow TW6 2AB
Hotel Property Investors (UK) Ltd Premises 322/05 Renaissance London Heathrow Hotel Bath Road TW6 2AQ
Spirit Pub Compny (Services) Ltd Premises 272/05 Three Magpies Bath Road TW6 2AU
Compass Contract Services (UK) Ltd Premises 1038/15 Windsor Suite VIP Lounge T5 Heatrow Airport Kingston Lane TW6 2FF
Carluccios Plc Premises 720/07 Carluccios Terminal 5 Heathrow Airport TW6 2GA
SSP Air Limited Premises 746/08 Marks & Spencer Simply Food Terminal 5 Heathrow Airport TW6 2GA
Grove T5 Limited Premises 762/08 Sofitel London Heathrow Hotel Terminal Five Heathrow Airport TW6 2GD
Jury's Hotel Mangement (UK) Ltd Premises 370/05 Hilton Garden Inn London Heathrow Eastern Perimeter Road TW6 2SR
Adda Hotels Premises LBH105/05 Hilton London Heathrow Terminal Four TW6 3AF

P
age 21



Licensee's Name Licence Details Licence Number Establishment / Premises Site Address Site Address 
Postcode

Whitbread Group PLC Premises 018119 Premier Inn Sheffield Way Terminal 4 Heathrow TW6 3AF
Yotel Airports Ltd Premises 732/07 Yotel Hotel Mezzanine Landside Area Terminal 4 Heathrow AirportTW6 3AF
Darren Lee Nugent Premises 921/12 Tasty Bites LRH Ltd Lorry Park - Shoreham Road West TW6 3RT
Casual Dining Services Ltd Premises 796/09 Café Rouge Terminal 4 Unit R05056 T4 Heathrow Airport TW6 3XA
WDFG UK Ltd Premises 377/05 World Duty Free Arrivals Shop Terminal Four TW6 3XA
Chiddingfold Ltd Premises 990/14 Jacks Fish and Chips 9 Hillingdon Road Uxbridge UB10 0AD
Mr Dalil Singh Premises 680/06 Specialist Off Licence 81-83 Manor Parade UB10 0JQ
Mr Prafulchandra Patel Premises LBH12/05 The Newspoint 85 Hillingdon Hill UB10 0JQ
Mitchells and Butlers Leisure Retail Ltd Premises LBH218/05 Vine Inn 121 Hillingdon Hill UB10 0JQ
Hillingdon Golf Club Premises 824/10 Hillingdon Golf Club 18 Dorset Way Hillingdon UB10 0JR
Hillingdon Golf Club club 31/05/c Hillingdon Golf Club 18 Dorset Way UB10 0JR
Taranjit Singh Nagpal (PLT) Premises 856/10 Discount Food & Wine Store 10 Crescent Parade Long Lane UB10 0LG
Mrs Usha Thapa Premises 658/06 Gumba  Restaurant 2 New Broadway Uxbridge Road UB10 0LH
Ip Gun Chong Ip Ting Wah Premises 893/11 ITW Store 3 New Broadway UB10 0LH
Asanka Niyarepola Premises 826/09 The Gamboge 7 New Broadway UB10 0LH
Alahakoon Prasath Premises 602/05 Corner Convenience 27 New Broadway Uxbridge Road UB10 0LL
BP Oil Uk Ltd Premises 176/05 BP Long Lane/Uxbridge Road UB10 0LQ
Hillingdon & District Royal British Legion Club Ltd club 46/05C Hillingdon & District Royal British Legion Club 396 Uxbridge Road UB10 0LQ
Raj Munjal Premises LBH237/05 Asha Food & Wine 8 Marlborough Parade UB10 0LR
Wonder DK Limited Premises 6588 Chummy Yummy 5-7 Blenheim Parade  Hayes UB10 0LX
Ravi Singh Premises 831/10 Hillingdon Heath Post Office 1 Blenheim Parade UB10 0LX
Ponnampalam Varathakumar Premises 910/11 Millenium Supermarket 5 Byron Parade UB10 0LZ
Munim Ahmed Premises LBH208/05 Star of India 6 Byron Parade UB10 0LZ
Tamara Lounge Ltd Premises 572/05 Tamara Lounge Byron Parade UB10 0NA
Nice Food and Wine Ltd Premises 847/10 Nice Food and Wine 7 Halls Terrace UB10 0NS
Tropics Grill & Bites Ltd Premises 917/12 Tropics 3 Halls Terrace UB10 0NS
Mr Mehar Singh & Mr Jasbal Singh Dhal Premises LBH161/05 Savemore Superstore 5 Westbourne Parade UB10 0NY
Co-operative Food Group Ltd Premises 704/07 Co-op Uxbridge road Hillingdon Heath UB10 0NZ
Kulwant Singh Bhatia Premises 973/13 Hillingdon News & Off Licence 6 Whiteleys Parade UB10 0PD
Ram Kumar Pagalock Premises LBH666/06 Rahul 3-3a Hillingdon Parade UB10 0PE
Hillingdon Cricket Club club 52/05/C Hillingdon Manor Cricket Club Coney Green UB10 0PN
Arizona Management Services Ltd Premises 972/13 RAF Battle of Britain Club Hillingdon UB10 0RY
Arizona Management Services Ltd club LBH19/05C Royal Air Force Association, Uxbridge Branch, Battle of Britain ClubHillingdon Road UB10 0RY
HiGolf Ltd Premises 359/05 Uxbridge Golf Club The Drive UB10 8AQ
Motor Fuel Group Limited Premises 951/12 Costcutter Express Swakeleys Service Station Adj 12 Long Lane UB10 8BT
Co-operative Group Food Ltd Premises 271/05 Co-op Welcome 17 Swakeleys Road UB10 8DF
JD Wetherspoon Plc Premises LBH02/05 Titchenham Inn 11 Swakeleys Rd Ickenham UB10 8DF
Birothi Dine Ltd Premises LBH144/05 Birothi Restaurant 47 Swakeleys Road UB10 8DG
Yiu Fong Wan Premises LBH110/05 Roc Cottage 37 Swakeleys Road UB10 8DG
Swakeleys Home Guard (1944) Association club LBH11/05C Swakeleys Home Guard (1944) Association 33a Swakeleys Road UB10 8DG
N Anandankuriah and K Rajasekar Premises 412/05 Costcutter Supermarket 81 Swakeleys Road UB10 8DQ
Arunakumar Arunachalam Premises LBH243/05 Euros 71 Swakeleys Road UB10 8DQ
Tesco Stores Ltd Premises 774/08 Tesco 91-93 High Road Ickenham UB10 8LB
Shell UK Oil Products Ltd Premises 277/05 Shell Ickenham Service Station High Road UB10 8LF
Spirit Pub Company (Services) Ltd Premises 249/05 Soldiers Return 65 High Road UB10 8LG

P
age 22



Licensee's Name Licence Details Licence Number Establishment / Premises Site Address Site Address 
Postcode

Dinecross ltd t/a Darjeeling Tandoori Premises LBH111/05 Darjeeling Tandoori Restaurant 89 High Road UB10 8LH
Stonegate Pub Company Ltd Premises LBH65/05 Coach & Horses High Road UB10 8LJ
Santi & Santi Uxbridge Ltd Premises 20729 Home 16 High Road Ickenham UB10 8LJ
Mr Kane & Mr Bakshi Premises 299/05 Glebe Supermarket 92 Glebe Avenue UB10 8PD
Wayfarers Lawn Tennis Club club LBH22/05C Wayfarers Lawn Tennis Club Swakeleys Drive UB10 8QF
Tarlochan Singh Chopra Premises 462/05 Ickenham Food & Wine 13 Long Lane Ickenham UB10 8QU
Krishna Ickenham Ltd Premises LBH47/05 Mace Grocers 2 Long Lane UB10 8TB
Jagtar Singh Premises 1021/14 Aylsham Food and Wine 114-116 Aylsham Drive, Ickenham UB10 8UD
Ickenham Cricket Club club 41/05/C Ickenham Cricket Club Oak Avenue UB10 8UT
Ajit Singh Ahuja Premises 264/05 Classic Food and Wine 159 Ryefield Avenue UB10 9DA
Jagjeet Singh Chopra Premises 836/10 Costcutter 132 Ryefield Avenue UB10 9DA
Autar Dosanjh & Jagdish Dosanjh Premises LBH116/05 London Vintners 169 Ryefield Avenue UB10 9DA
Gaurave Sood Premises 978/13 Neelam 171 Ryefield Ave UB10 9DA
Bakathawar Kane Premises 353/05 Sutton Wines 30 Sutton Court Road UB10 9HP
Mr Ming Wah Pang & Mr Tang Fai Pang Premises LBH07/05 Pangs Chinese Restaurant 305-307 Long Lane UB10 9JY
Tarlochan Singh Chopra Premises 352/05 Hillingdon Food and Wine 8 Hercies Road UB10 9NA
Uxbridge Masonic Hall Limited Premises 392/05 New Uxbridge Masonic Centre Western House UB10 9NA
Uxbridge Masonic Hall Ltd Premises LBH392/05 New Uxbridge Masonic Centre Western House 4A Hercies Road UB10 9NA
Punch Partnerships (PTL) Limited Premises LBH127/05 Swallow PH Station Approah UB10 9NR
Co-operative Group (Food) Ltd Premises 281/05 Co-Operative Food Group 382-386 Long Lane UB10 9PG
Mrs & Mr Patel Premises 268/05 Jeenals 376 Long Lane UB10 9PG
Royal Naval Association Uxbridge club LBH15/05C Royal Naval Association Uxbridge Rear of 388 Long Lane UB10 9PG
JD Wetherspoon Plc Premises 101/05 White House The Arena UB11 1AA
Stockley Park Golf Club Ltd Premises 421/05 Stockley Park Golf Club & Spikes Bar Stockley Park Gold Club UB11 1AQ
Marks & Spencer Plc Premises 239/05 Marks & Spencer Stockley Park UB11 1AU
GlaxoSmithKline UK Ltd Premises 640/06 GlaxoSmithKline UK Ltd Stockley Park West Uxbridge UB11 1BT
Alminta 3 Ltd C/o Alina Melesiene Premises 954/12 Alminta 3 Ltd Off Licence 7 Clayton Road Hayes UB3 1AX
B & P Taverns Ltd Premises 395/05 Captain Morgans 9 Clayton Road UB3 1AX
JASMEET KAUR BINDRA Premises MAU20347 Clayton Road Off Licence 13 Clayton Road UB3 1AX
Mr P H Hau & Mrs L S Cheung Premises 518/05 New Bowl Chinese Restaurant 5 Clayton Road UB3 1AX
Paramjeet Singh Talwar Premises 821/10 Muskan Food & Wine 4 Clayton Road Hayes UB3 1AY
Paramjeet Singh Talwar Premises 17938 Muskan Food & Wine 4 Clayton Road UB3 1AY
Madhans AM 2 PM Ltd Premises 018066 UR Local 6 Dawley Parade UB3 1EA
Lorraine Edwards Premises 481/05 Inhibitions rear of Woolpack ph UB3 1EJ
Lorraine Jean Edwards Premises 422/05 The Woolpack public house Dawley Road UB3 1EJ
Goals Soccer Centres Plc Premises LBH523/05 Goals Soccer Centre Heathrow Shepiston Lane UB3 1LL
SAL Hotels Ltd Premises 512/05 Mercure London Heathrow Hotel Shepiston Lane UB3 1LP
Didar Singh Malotra Premises LBH138/05 Bottle n' Brew 1A Dawley Road UB3 1LS
Lamba & Sons Ltd Premises 896/11 Dawley News and Booze 7-9 Dawley Road UB3 1LS
Mr Satpal Singh Bajaj Premises 672/06 Corner Food & Wine 15 Dawey Road UB3 1LT
Punch Taverns PLC Premises LBH428/05 Great Western Dawley Road UB3 1NF
Simon John Ready Premises 465/05. Harlington Sports Centre Bar Pinkwell Lane UB3 1PB
Ekam Enterprises Premises 823/09 Strawberry Local 3 Gloucester Parade UB3 1PR
Sathees Nagaraiah Premises LBH129/05 Bourne Food & Wine 6 Bourne Circle UB3 1PS
Juneja Amerdeep Premises 808/09 Shanky Food and wine 2 Bourne Circus UB3 1PS

P
age 23



Licensee's Name Licence Details Licence Number Establishment / Premises Site Address Site Address 
Postcode

Cythina Carrol Premises 389/05 Music Box Bourne Avenue UB3 1QT
Premier Travel Inn Ltd Premises 289/05 London Heathrow Premier Travel Inn Shepiston Lane UB3 1RW
Mr Nirmal Panesar Premises MAU/16690 Garage 54 Mildred Avenue UB3 1TP
Savinder Singh Malhotra Premises 735/07 Hayes Town Superstore 6 Botwell Lane UB3 2AA
Best Food & Wine Ltd Premises LBH228/05 Best Food & Wine 25 Botwell Lane UB3 2AB
The Archdiocese of Westminster on behalf of The Church of Immaculate Heart of Mary ChurchPremises LBH109/05 Botwell Social Hall Botwell Lane UB3 2AB
Lidl UK GmbH Premises 21336 Lidl 1 Central Avenue UB3 2BN
Hayes Bowls Club c/o Club Management Committee club 872/11 Hayes Bowling Club Central Avenue UB3 2FB
Hayes & Harlington Conservative Club LBH04/05C Hayes & Harlington Conservative Club Little Dawley 141 Church Road UB3 2LE
Hayes & Harlington Conservative Club Premises 923/12 Hayes & Harlington Conservative Club 141 Church Road UB3 2LE
P & D Raichura Premises LBH49/05 Best One Xpress 2-4 Park Parade UB3 2NU
Hayes Cricket Club club 443/05/C Hayes Cricket Club The Green UB3 2RJ
Bakhsinsh Gill Premises 273/05 Superstore Ria 95 Wood End Green Road UB3 2SG
Mr & Mrs Sashiharan Premises 329/05 Tudor Stores 131 Wood End Green Road UB3 2SQ
Beck Theatre Ltd Premises LBH67/05 The Beck Theatre Grange Road UB3 2UE
The Governing Body Premises 675/06 Uxbridge College(Lifestyles Restaurant) Hayes Community Campus UB3 3BB
B & M Retail Ltd Premises 966/13 B & M Stores Unit 1 Argent Centre UB3 3BS
Mr H R Patel & Mr K V Patel Premises 401/05 Masters 5 Coldharbour Lane UB3 3EA
JD Wetherspoon Plc Premises LBH64/05 Botwell Inn 25-29 Coldharbour Road UB3 3EB
Fateh Singh Arora Premises 486/05 Bals Supermarket 65 Coldharbour Lane UB3 3EE
Gurwant Singh Sandhu Premises MAU/020618 Sunrise 47 Coldharbour Lane UB3 3EE
Mr R & Mr K Sira Premises 485/05 Siras 42-44 Coldharbour Lane UB3 3EP
Global Wine Mart Ltd Premises MAU/19316 Global Wine Mart 18 to 20 Coldharbour Lane UB3 3EW
Pizza Hut (UK ) Ltd Premises 354/05 Pizza Hut Lombardy Retail Park UB3 3EX
Sainsbury’s Supermarkets Ltd Premises 764/08 Sainsburys Lombardy Retail Park UB3 3EX
Mr Dilbir Singh Arora Premises 983/13 Food of Sardar 110-112 Coldharbour Lane UB3 3HA
Woolwich Taverns Ltd Premises 286/05 Bootlaces 10-11 Broadway Parade UB3 3HE
Gurmeet Singh Khaneia Premises 466/05 Manoo Superstore 7 Broadway Parade UB3 3HE
Mr Naresh Kumar Puri & Mrs Rajni Puri Premises 681/06 NR News 12 Broadway Parade UB3 3HE
Mr Dilpreet Singh Arora Premises 667/06 Hayes Mini Store 14 Broadway Parade UB3 3HF
Amarjjit Singh Dhunna Premises 884/11 Pind Punjabi 15 Coldhabour Lane UB3 3HF
Heathrow Inn Hotel Ltd Premises LBH756/08 Heathrow Inn 140 Coldharbour Lane UB3 3HG
Sainsburys Supermarkets Ltd Premises 982/13 Sainsburys 132 Coldhabour Lane UB3 3HG
Jack Hi Indoor Bowls Club club 61/05C Jack Hi Indoor Bowls Club Unit 10 Craurfurds Business Park Silverdale Road UB3 3LQ
Balbir Singh Premises 969/13 Airlink House 18-22 Pump Lane UB3 3NB
Hayes Working Mens' Club & Institute club 59/05C Hayes Working Mens Club Pump Lane UB3 3NB
Gurjeet Singh Khurana Premises MAU21863 Ahujas 1 - 3 Redmead Road UB3 4AU
Asda Stores Ltd Premises LBHIL 1039/15 Asda Millington Road UB3 4AZ
Whitbread Group Plc Premises 20911 Beefeater & Premier Inn Plot 6 Rackspace City Hayes UB3 4AZ
Satpal Singh Premises 1035/15 Hari News 17 Station Road UB3 4BD
Nepalese Centre Premises 940/12 Nepalese Centre 73 Station Road UB3 4BG
Tarlock Singh Arura Premises 20857 Save More Superstore 75 Station Road UB3 4BG
EI Group Premises LBH59/05 The Old Crown 81 Station Road UB3 4BG
Tesco Stores Ltd Premises 861/11 Tesco Stores Ltd Vantage Buiding UB3 4BH
Hayes & Harlington Community Association Premises 960/13 Hayes & Harlington Community Association Albert Road Hayes UB3 4BL

P
age 24



Licensee's Name Licence Details Licence Number Establishment / Premises Site Address Site Address 
Postcode

Mr R Singh Obhrai Premises 361/05 World Wines 38 Station Road UB3 4DD
Khasru Miah Premises LBH349/05 Asha Tandoori 60 Station Road UB3 4DF
Icelands Foods Ltd Premises LBH191/05 Iceland 25-37 Station Road UB3 4DX
Heval Sevhat Premises 20046 Village Cafe Unit 5-6 Cardinal Building High Point village UB3 4FE
Stay City Heathrow Ltd Premises 19878 Stay City Hotel High Point Village UB3 4FL
Hayes & Harlington Community Assn club 45/05C Hayes & Harlington Community Centre Albert Road UB3 4HR
Ganesharathan Navakumaran Premises 849/10 Aksaia Food & Wine Ltd 8 Northfield Parade UB3 4JA
Mr Misfauz Zaman Premises 402/05 Curry Delight 1 Northfield Parade UB3 4JA
Ganesharatnam Navakumaran Premises LBH136/05 Hari & Co 2 Northfield Parade UB3 4JA
Mr Balwinder Dhillon Premises 20772 Dhillon 151 St Dunstans Close UB3 4LX
Pritam Dass Mattu Premises 234/05 JJ Wines 149 St Dunstans Close UB3 4LX
Tesco Stores Ltd Premises 17873 Tesco Express  38-42 North Hyde Road UB3 4NE
Mr Amandeep Singh Sachdeva Premises 365/05 Ocean Superstore 153 North Hyde Road UB3 4NS
Gurbinder Singh Barha Premises LBH27/05 Siragro 147 North Hyde Road UB3 4NS
Ribbon Heathrow Ariel Limited Premises 569/05 Holiday Inn London Heathrow Ariel 118 Bath Road UB3 5AJ
Riva Bowl LLP Premises 397/05 Airport Bowl Bath Road UB3 5AL
Accor UK Economy Hotels Ltd Premises LBH230/05 Ibis Heathrow 112 - 114 Bath Road UB3 5AL
Carluccio's Limited Premises 21816 Carluccio's London Heathrow Marriott Hotel UB3 5AN
Marriott Hotels International Ltd Premises 492/05 London Heathrow Marriott Hotel Bath Road UB3 5AN
Select Service Partners Limited Premises 424/05 Marks & Spencer Simply Food Arrivals Lounge UB3 5AP
Edwardian International Hotels Ltd Premises 343/05 Radisson Edwardian Heathrow Hotel 140 Bath Road UB3 5AP
Imperial College London Premises LBH438/05 Pavilion Bar Imperial College Sports Ground UB3 5AQ
Co-operative Group Food Ltd Premises 963/13 Co-op Bath Road UB3 5AY
Dhiafatina Holdings Ltd Premises 411/05 Sheraton Skyline Hotel Bath Road UB3 5BP
SKK properties Ltd Premises 418/05 Red Lion 287 High Street UB3 5DG
Fuller Smith & Turner Premises 408/05 The White Hart 158 High Street UB3 5DP
Co-operative Group Food Limited Premises 472/05 Co-operative Store 222-224 Manor Parade UB3 5DS
Mr Kandasamy Manimaran Premises LBH66/05 Essvee 230 High Street UB3 5DS
Sarin Express Premises 21067 Sarin Express 212 High Street UB3 5DS
Moin Singh Premises 19156 Daily Saver 322 High Street Harlington UB3 5DU
Mr Harvinder Singh Bhatia Premises LBHIL 1040/15 Daily Saver 304 High Street UB3 5DU
Mr Edgar Money Premises 1019/14 The Harlington Tandoori, 316 - 318 High Street, Harlington, UB3 5DU316 - 318 High Street UB3 5DU
Paul Barry Campion Premises LBH52/05 The Wheatsheaf 286 High Street Harlington UB3 5DU
Harpreet Singh Bhatia Premises 630/06 Trimex Food & Wine 296 High Street Harlington UB3 5DU
Gezim Shkreli Premises 859/10 Cafe on the Green Little Harlington Playing Fields Sipson Lane UB3 5HP
R C Kernott Premises 459/05 The Pheasant West End Road UB3 5LX
Maja Polish Shop Ltd c/o Mariusz Muskietorz Premises 890/11 Maja Polish Shop 5 Yeading Lane UB4 0EL
Satin Properties Ltd Premises 63/05 Aroma 171 Yeading Lane UB4 0ES
Whitbread Group plc Premises 246/05 The Grapes 362 Uxbridge Road UB4 0HF
Thuraisingham Sureshkumaran Premises LBH143/05 Home Need (Londis) 152-154 Uxbridge Road UB4 0JH
Jagmoham Singh Dhal Premises 387/05 London Convenience Store 144 Uxbridge Road UB4 0JH
Masoud Ahmed Premises MAU020795 Sultan Banqueting and Restaurant (1stFloor) 1-3 Uxbridge Road Uxbridge UB4 0JL
Ahmed Masoud Premises 20795 Sultan Banqueting and Restaurant (Ground floor) 1-3 Uxbridge Road UB4 0JL
Hayes Gate House Limited Premises MAU018574 Hyatt Place West London/ Hayes 27 Uxbridge Road UB4 0JN
Shyam Sedani & Vipul Sedani Premises 845/10 Quality Foods 1-3 Uxbridge Road UB4 0JU

P
age 25



Licensee's Name Licence Details Licence Number Establishment / Premises Site Address Site Address 
Postcode

Lakhbir Kaur Virdee & Satvinder Singh Sira/Surequote Ltd Premises LBH647/06 Sira Cash & Carry Amrit House Springfield Road UB4 0LG
Dalvinder Singh Premises 986/13 Sahota Food and Wine Unit 1 Warley Chambers Warley Road UB4 0PX
Thuraisingham Jayakumaran Premises LBH141/05 Home Need (Londis) 1086 Uxbridge Road UB4 0RJ
Emma Hilton Premises 446/05 Ye Olde Crown 1090 Uxbridge Road Hayes UB4 0RJ
Mr H S Dhal Premises LBH106/05 Cost Cut 1004 Uxbridge Road UB4 0RL
Sabary Cash & Carry Ltd Premises LBH50/05 Sabary 972 Uxbridge Road UB4 0RL
Pizza Hut (UK) Ltd Premises 559/05 Pizza Hut 832 Uxbridge Road UB4 0RR
Font and Firkin Premises LBH82/05 The Adam & Eve 830 Uxbridge Road UB4 0RR
Mr Amandip Singh Goulati Premises LBH252/05 U-Save Food Mart 886 Uxbridge Road UB4 0RR
Mieszko Food City Ltd Premises 6876 Mieszko 784 Uxbridge Road UB4 0RS
Rupinder KAUR Premises MAU 6656 Hayes Newz N Booze 772 to 774 Uxbridge Road UB4 0RS 
Navdeep Gill & Harpreet Gill Premises 736/07 Karahi Express 746 Uxbridge Road UB4 0RU
Tesco Stores Ltd Premises 820/09 Tesco Store 734-736 Uxbridge Road Hayes UB4 0RU
Shahbaz Hussain Premises LBH96/05 Lahori Masala & Grill 906 Uxbridge Road UB4 0RW
Santhirosegaram Ketheswaran Premises 1007/14 Krishna Restaurant 700 Uxbridge Road UB4 0RX
Asian African Foods Ltd Premises 891/11 Krishna Supermarket 704-708 Uxbridge Road UB4 0RX
Sach W7 Ltd Premises 19825 Middlesex Off Licence 692 Uxbridge Road UB4 0RX
Narmon Singh Taneja Premises 931/12 Kwality Foods 674 Uxbridge Road UB4 0RY
Thiruarul Dayalan & J Velauthapillai Premises 451/05 Sarasas 630-634 Uxbridge Road UB4 0RY
Mr Sivagnanam Jeyarajah Premises LBH22/05 Tamilan Cash & Carry 602 Uxbridge Road UB4 0RY
Mr Kultar Rajwansi Premises 699/06 Universal Foods 622 Uxbridge Road Hayes UB4 0RY
Rofiqul & Sirajul Islam Premises LBH33/05 Grapes Tandoori 524 - 528 Uxbridge Road UB4 0SA
Lidl UK GmbH Premises 241/05 Lidl 470 Uxbridge Road UB4 0SB
Mecca Bingo Ltd Premises 328/05 Mecca Bingo Club 466 Uxbridge Road UB4 0SD
Mr Jasmeet Singh Premises LBH20/05 Express Foods 384 Uxbridge Road UB4 0SE
Nirmohan Singh Premises 17938 MNJ Food and Wine LTD 762 Uxbridge Road UB4 4RU
Paula Rodrigues Premises 838/10 Café Estrela Do Norte Kingshill Avenue UB4 8BX
Sabesan Sharmuganathan Premises 846/10 Costcutter 310 Kingshill Avenue UB4 8BX
Co-operative Group Food Ltd Premises 311/05 Co-op Welcome 274-276 Kingshill Ave UB4 8BY
Mahinder Singh Gulati Premises 897/11 Day & Night Convenience Local Store 280 Kingshill Avenue Hayes UB4 8BY
Mr Harpreet Singh Premises 18386 Kingshill Post Office and News 288 Kingshill Avenue UB4 8BY
Juli Critchfield Premises 965/13 Hayes Rugby Football Club Grosvenor Playing Fields, Kingshill Avenue UB4 8BZ
Nimisha Patel Premises 881/11 Kingshill News 242  Kingshill Avenue UB4 8BZ
Viki Singh Goulwara Premises 298/05 Nisa Local 262 Kingshill Avenue UB4 8BZ
Gary Andrew Gilchrist Premises LBH55/05 The Brook House 240 Kingshill Avenue UB4 8BZ
Brook House Football Club Ltd Premises 752/08 Brookhouse FC Club House Farm Park Kingshill Avenue UB4 8DD
Rosedale Park Sports Association club LBH06/05C Rosedale Park Sports Association 539 Uxbridge Road UB4 8HP
Nabil Elbarbary Premises 713/07 La Fontana Pizza Pasta 651 Uxbridge Road UB4 8HS
Fuller Smith & Turner PLC Premises 221/05 Angel Uxbridge Road UB4 8HX
Charanjit SINGH Premises 21363 Lotus Wines 761 Uxbridge Road UB4 8HY
Ram Monohar Nakka Premises 340/05 Sub-Way Food & Wine 1182 Uxbridge Road UB4 8JB
Diljan Singh Malhotra Premises 366/05 Costcutters 1278 Uxbridge Road UB4 8JF
Bars & Pubs Management Limited Premises LBH195/05 Wishing Well 1250 - 1356 Uxbridge Road UB4 8JF
Icelands Foods Ltd Premises 270/05 Iceland 1314 Uxbridge Road UB4 8JH
Greene King Retailing Ltd Premises LBH224/05 Carpenters Arms 1370 Uxbridge Road UB4 8JJ

P
age 26



Licensee's Name Licence Details Licence Number Establishment / Premises Site Address Site Address 
Postcode

Charville Social Club & Charville Community Association club LBH08/05C Charville Social Club & Charville Community Association Bury Street UB4 8LF
Old Abbotstonians Rugby Football Club club LBH25/05C Hillingdon Abbots Rugby Football Club Pole Hill Open Spaces Off Raeburn Road UB4 8PS
Rolands Store Ltd Premises 712/07 Rolands Store 1116 Uxbridge Road Hayes UB4 8QH
Mr Subramaniyam & Mrs Neshadarshinidevi Gunaseelan Premises LBH164/05 Costcutters & Imayams 101 Lansbury Drive UB4 8RW
Abdul Jehel Premises LBH171/05 Millennium Tandoori 249 Yeading Lane UB4 9AD
Mr Jaspal Singh Premises 913/11 AI Food & Wine 268 Yeading Lane UB4 9AX
Sarbjit Singh Lowgani Premises MAU021483 European Superstore 252 Yeading Lane UB4 9AX
Jaspal Singh Premises 947/12 Mor Foods 266 Yeading Lane UB4 9AX
Cheung Pong Lee Premises 319/05 6238 Pangs Cottage Restaurant 262-264 Yeading Lane UB4 9AX
Spend and Save Premises 233/05 Spend and Save 242 Yeading Lane UB4 9AX
Gurpreet Singh Sachdev Premises MAU 21963 Yeading Convenience Store 238 Yeading Lane UB4 9AX
Inthusekaran Muthucumarasamy Premises 1016/14 Yeading Post Office 246 Yeading Lane UB4 9AX
Mr Tarif Miah Premises 605/05 Taj Mahal 4 Willow Tree Lane Yeading UB4 9BB
Yeading Community Association Premises 731/07 Yeading Community Association 2 Ditchfield Road UB4 9BH
Yeading Community Centre club 444/05C Yeading Community Centre 2 Ditchfield Road UB4 9BH
Fuller Smith & Turner Plc Premises 248/05 Walnut Tree 115 Willow Tree Lane UB4 9BL
Vims Enterprise (UK) Ltd Premises 623/06 Nisa Local 12-13 Welbeck Court Welbeck Avenue UB4 9EY
Bellrock FM club 722/07 Barnhill Community High School Yeading Lane UB4 9LE
B & M Retail Limited Premises MAU/17110 B&M Stores Unit 2, UB4 9SN
Tesco Stores Ltd Premises 489/05 Tesco Yeading Extra Glencoe Road UB4 9SQ
Willowtree Marine Ltd Premises 980/13 Lock & Quay, Willowtree Marina West Quay Drive UB4 9TA
Goals Soccer Centres PLC Premises 696/06 Goals Soccer Centre Springfield Road Hayes UB4 OLP
Tuhin Srivastava Premises 253/05 Dawat 1078-1084 Uxbridge Road UB4 ORJ
Super Quality Food & Wine Ltd Premises 482/05 Save Food & Wine 444 Uxbridge Road UB4 OSD
Miss V Ferreira Premises 851/10 Palma Deli, 106 Field End Road, Pinner 106 Field End Road UB5 4HY
Spraylodge Ltd Premises LBH121/05 C & L Country Club Junction West End Road/A40 UB5 6RD
EI Group Premises LBH53/05 The Crown PH High Street UB7 0AJ
Mr Ajay Patel Premises 741/07 Gable Stores High Street UB7 0AL
Wexford Inns Ltd Premises 149/05 Five Bells High Street UB7 0AQ
Suman Babar club 543/05 Harmondsworth Village Store (Nisa Local) 440 High Street UB7 0AQ
Peter Titterel & Elaine Burke Premises LBH437/05 Harmondsworth Hall Hotel Summerhouse Lane UB7 0BG
Mr & Mrs Gupta Premises 783/09 Heathrow Highway 354 Bath Road West Drayton UB7 0DE
Leamax Ltd Premises 863/11 Kaniz 350-352 Bath Road West Drayton UB7 0DE
Flight OpCo Limited Premises 225/05 Heathrow Hotel The Grove UB7 0DG
Anita Pang Premises LBH84/05 London Hong Kong Restaurant 388 Bath Road UB7 0DH
Leonardo Heathrow Hotel Premises 532/05 Leonardo Heathrow Hotel Bath Road/ Sipson Way UB7 0DP
Park Inn by Radisson Hotel Heathrow Ltd  Premises 557/05 Park Inn Heathrow Hotel Bath Road West Drayton UB7 0DU
Harmon Gaba Premises 20058 J & A Supermarket 41 Sipson Way UB7 0DW
Mr Joao Martins Premises MAU/16544 Madeirinhas Cafe 45-47 Sipson Way West Drayton UB7 0DW
Shell UK Oil Products Limited Premises LBH204/05 Shell Heathrow 400 Bath Road UB7 0EA 
Whitbread Group Plc Premises 878/11 Premier Inn (Longford) Longford House 420 Bath Road UB7 0EB
Mr & Mrs Hare Premises 262/05 White Horse 530 Bath Road UB7 0EE
Amrit Singh Behl Premises 405/05 Kings Arms 593 Bath Road UB7 0EG
Heathrow Hotel (London)Ltd Premises 516/05 Thistle London Heathrow Hotel Bath Road UB7 0EQ
Waitrose Premises 235/05 Waitrose British Airways Waterside Speedbird Way UB7 0GA

P
age 27



Licensee's Name Licence Details Licence Number Establishment / Premises Site Address Site Address 
Postcode

Compass Services, UK and Ireland Ltd Premises 1027/14 BA Waterside BA Staff Shop Speedbird Way UB7 0GB
T M Hotels Ltd Premises 372/05 Sheraton Heathrow Hotel Colnbrook Bypass UB7 0HJ
c/o Natasha Wade (Licensing Officer) Premises 344/05 King William IV Sipson Road UB7 0HU
Jagjit Daurka & Kuldip Daurka Premises LBH148/05 Sipson Post Office Stores 424 Sipson Road UB7 0HU
Mr Abdul Khan Premises 342/05 Zayani Restaurant 395 Sipson Road UB7 0HU
23 Tavern Film Catering Int Limited Premises 260/05 The Plough Sipson Road UB7 0HW
Abdul Ghaffar Premises LBH169/05 Il Basilico 627 - 629 Sipson Road UB7 0JE
Mr Abdul Ghaffar Premises LBH156/05 Sovereign Food & Wine 625 - 627 Sipson Road UB7 0JE
Ribbon Heathrow M4 J4 Limited Premises 357/05 Holiday Inn London Heathrow M4/J4 Sipson Road UB7 0JU
Erol Ilham Premises 362/05 Kebaburger 128 High Street UB7 7BD
Pizza Hut (UK) Ltd Premises 561/05 Pizza Hut 134 High Street UB7 7BD
Kuljeet Singh Chopra Premises 611/05 SPR Golden Foods Off Licence 130 High Street Yiewsley UB7 7BD
Greene King Retailing Ltd Premises 308/05 George & Dragon 176 High Street UB7 7BE
Iceland Foods Ltd Premises 17569 Icelands 92-104 High Street UB7 7BQ
Mr Ali Ahmed Premises 17702 Emporium Food Centre 9-15 Station Road West Drayton UB7 7BT
Parmeet Singh Premises 728/07 F J Off Licence 25 Station Road UB7 7BT
Johann Johnson Premises LBH51/05 Railway Arms 1 Station Road UB7 7BT
Koon Fat Ng Premises 470/05 Go Sing 22-24 Station Road UB7 7BY
Baljinder Singh Premises LBH151/05 The Wine Cellar Company 36 Station Road UB7 7DD
Crispy Dosa Caterers Ltd Premises 258/05 De Burgh Arms Station Approach UB7 7DQ
Davinder Singh Premises 953/12 Moon Light Night Club R/O Deburgh Arms Station Approach UB7 7DQ
MOTOR FUEL LIMITED Premises 733/07 Murco Costcutter Express 1 Mill Road UB7 7EQ
B & M Retail Limited Premises 967/13 B & M Stores 217 High Street UB7 7GN
Sukhdev Sandhawalia & Rajwant Kaur Sandhawalia Premises LBH15/05 Swan Convenience Store 66 Swan Road UB7 7JZ
Mr E Sasanapala Premises 550/05 Danes Convenience Store 81-83 Swan Road UB7 7LA
Taranjit Singh Wadwa Premises 883/11 Best Food & Wine 61 Station Road West Drayton UB7 7LR
Mrs D Doel & Mr A S Doel Premises LBH76/05 ISA Store Ltd 111 Station Road UB7 7LT
Mr Salim Miah Premises LBH172/05 Palace Tandoori 113 Station Road UB7 7LT
Jason Whelan Premises 581/05 Six Bells 125 Station Road West Drayton UB7 7ND
Erica Krimholtz & Tina Sands Premises LBH487/05 Kings Paget Hotel 171 Station Road UB7 7NQ
Mr Ayub Ali Premises LBH103/05 Golden Curry Tandoori 81 High Street UB7 7QH
Savers Health & Beauty Ltd Premises 18986 Savers Unit 4, 92-104 High Street Yiewsley UB7 7QH
Edson DE CARVALHO DANIEL Premises 1024/15 Candys cafe 121 High Street Yiewsley UB7 7QL
Ms Siew King Chong & Mr Oliver Ki Fai Tse Premises 287/05 Water Palace 131 High Street UB7 7QL
Aldi Store Ltd Premises LBH57/05 Aldi Stores Ltd 143 - 161 High Street UB7 7QN
Shell UK Oil Products Limited C/o Lockett & Co Solicitors Premises 922/12 Shell Yiewsley 209 High Street UB7 7QP
WM Morrison Supermarkets Plc, Premises LBH187/05 Morrisons Supermarket 41-67 High Street UB7 7QQ
Jolanta Wrobel Premises 945/12 Groszek Polish Delicatessen 2-3 Tavistock Road, West Drayton UB7 7QT
Ivy Leaf Memorial Club Premises 806/09 Ivy Leaf Memorial Club Yiewsley Wimpole Road UB7 7RJ
Yiewsley & West Drayton Ivy Leaf Memorial Club club LBH20/05C Yiewsley & West Drayton Ivy Leaf Memorial Club Wimpole Road UB7 7RJ
Mr S Charman Premises LBH170/05 Riverside Hotel (bar & restaurant) Trout Road UB7 7RT
Tesco Stores Ltd Premises 14128 Tesco West Drayton Express 223 Station Road UB7 7SF
Mr Harminder Singh Ahuia Premises LBH115/05 Laurel Food & Wine 14 Laurel Lane UB7 7TU
Harmeet Singh Premises 887/11 West Drayton Food & Wine 19 Station Road UB7 7UA
Wellington Pub Co. Plc Premises 215/05 Cat & Fiddle Rowan Road UB7 7UF

P
age 28



Licensee's Name Licence Details Licence Number Establishment / Premises Site Address Site Address 
Postcode

Tesco Stores Ltd Premises 865/11 Tesco Stores Ltd Chantry Close UB7 7XL
Jagath Ram Premises 925/12 Yiewsley Superstore 125 Falling Lane UB7 8AG
Inderjit Singh Premises 926/12 Falling Lane Superstore 123 Falling Lane UB7 8AG
Inderjit Singh Premises 927/12 Falling Lane Superstore 115 -117 Falling Lane UB7 8AG
Crown Centre Premises LBH40/05C Crown Centre The Pavilion Kingston Playing Field UB7 8BT
Shir & Sons Traders Ltd Premises LBH06/05 Reena's 6-8 Fairfield Road UB7 8EX
Gurmeet Singh Khurana Premises 659/06 G K Wines & Food 5-7 Fairfield Road Yiewsley UB7 8EY
The Horton Lounge Limited Premises 21299 The Horton Lounge 191-193 Horton Road UB7 8HP
Uxbridge Football Club club LBH18/05C Uxbridge Football Club Honeycroft Horton Road UB7 8HX
Uxbridge Football Club Premises 533/05 Uxbridge Football Club Honeycroft Horton Road UB7 8HX
Mr Shaid Qureshi & Mr Abid Qureshi Premises LBH201/05 Nisa Sunny Local 6-7 Mulberry Parade UB7 9AE
Gurmit Bains & Kashmeer Bains Premises LBH137/05 Bains superstore & Off Licence 12 Sipson Road UB7 9DP
Dhiraj Kumar DUTT Premises 1017/14 West Drayton Grocery and News 2-4 Station Approach UB7 9DY
Sainsburys Supermarket Limited Premises 979/13 Sainsburys Hampstead House 2 spring promenade UB7 9GL
Accor UK Business & Leisure Hotels Ltd Premises 708/07 Novotel London Heathrow Cherry Lane UB7 9HJ
Rajinder Singh Chopra Premises 330/05 Londis 86 Coleridge Way UB7 9HS
Sirajul Islam & Rofiqul Islam Premises LBH32/05 Sipson Tandoori Restaurant 5-9 Harmondsworth Rd UB7 9JJ
Kirushnapillai Vijayarajah Premises 306/05 West Drayton Food & Wine 11 Harmondsworth Road UB7 9JJ
Yiewsley & West Drayton Community Centre Association club 34/05/C The West Drayton Social Club Ltd (Members Bar Only) 228 Harmondsworth Rd, West Drayton UB7 9JL
The Management Committee of Yiewsley & West Drayton Community AssociationPremises LBH217/05 Yiewsley & West Drayton Community Centre Oscar Frey Hall & Cyril Boatman Hall UB7 9JL
Shell UK Oil Products Limited Premises LBH175/05 Shell Garage Harmondsworth Road / Holloway Lane UB7 9JS
Ribbon Heathrow Limited Premises 371/05 Crowne Plaza London Heathrow Hotel Stockley Road UB7 9NA
Eriki Ventures Ltd Premises 251/05 Eriki Crowne Plaza Hotel UB7 9NA
British Airways PLC Premises 236/05 British Airways Combined Business Centre (Pavement Cafe & Restaurant Area)British Airways Waterside UB7 OGB
Mr Miah Premises 324/05 Achari Restaurant 361-363 Sipson Road UB7 OHU
Murugapillai Gunasegaram Premises 898/11 Premier News 98 -100 Cowley Road  81-103 Station Road UB8  2LX
c/o Natasha Wade (Licensing Officer) Premises 333/05 Fig Tree 49 Windsor Street UB8 1AB
Martin McColl Limited Premises LBH165/05 Martins Place 46 Windsor Street Uxbridge UB8 1AB
Stonegate Pub Company Ltd Premises LBH86/05 Metropolitan 8-9 Windsor Street UB8 1AB
Spirit Pub Company (Services) Ltd Premises LBH309/05 Queens head 54 Windsor Street UB8 1AB
Tanmit Kaur Kapoor Premises 687/06 Raj Off Licence 21 Windsor Street UB8 1AB
Spice Raj Ltd Premises 1034/15 Raj Restaurant 40 Windsor Street Uxbridge UB8 1AB
Strongzone Ltd, Premises 633/06 Tai Pan Oriental Buffet Capital Court 30 Windsor Street UB8 1AB
ODEON CINEMAS LIMITED Premises 254/05 Odeon Cinema The Chimes Shopping Centre UB8 1GD
Chiquito Ltd Premises 1003/14 Chiquitos Unit R1 Intu Shopping Centre UB8 1GE
JR Uxbridge Ltd Premises 686/06 Javitri 112 High Street UB8 1JA
Spirit Pub Compny (Services) Ltd Premises 219/05 Three Tuns 24 High Street UB8 1JN
Tesco Stores Ltd Premises 182/05 Tescos Uxbridge 62 High Street UB8 1JP
Santi & Santi Uxbridge Ltd Premises 1026/14 Bar Italia High Street UB8 1JT
Lawrence F Santi Premises 467/05 Nonna Rosa Restaurant 119 High Street UB8 1JT
 Azzurri Restaurants Limited Premises LBH71/05 Ask Restaurant 139/140 High Street UB8 1JX
JD Wetherspoon Plc Premises LBH60/05 Good Yarn 132 High Street UB8 1JX
Austin Whelan Premises 981/13 Whelans Whelans 135 High Street UB8 1JX
Pizza Hut (UK) Ltd Premises 295/05 Pizza Hut 148-154 High Street UB8 1JY
Five Guys JV Limited Premises MAU006113 Five Guys 162-163 High Street UB8 1JZ

P
age 29



Licensee's Name Licence Details Licence Number Establishment / Premises Site Address Site Address 
Postcode

The Restaurant Group (UK) Ltd Premises 1036/15 Frankie & Benny's Unit 223-224, Intu High Street UB8 1LA
Casual Dining Services Ltd Premises 876/11 Bella Italia 198-200 High Street UB8 1LB
Nandos Chickland Ltd Premises 448/05 Nandos Unit 204 UB8 1LB
Stonegate Pub Company Ltd Premises LBH85/05 Slug & Lettuce 219 - 221 High Street UB8 1LB
Wagamama Ltd Premises 1014/14 Wagamama 201-203 High Street Intu shopping Centre UB8 1LB
The Deltic Group Ltd Premises 368/05 Liquid & Envy 233 high Street UB8 1LD
Pizza Express (Restaurants) Ltd Premises 290/05 Pizza Express 222 High Street UB8 1LD
Ask Restaurants Ltd Premises LBH150/05 Zizzi 223 High Street  The chimes UB8 1LD
Escape Leisure Enterprises Ltd Premises LBH27/05. Escape Pool Bar 233 high Street UB8 1LE
S Sivasuthan M Ponnambalam Premises 455/05 Quality Wines 235 High Street UB8 1LE
Icelands Foods Ltd Premises 206/05 Iceland 27 Market Square UB8 1LH
Savers Health & Beauty Ltd Premises 1032/14 Savers Health & Beauty Ltd 16/16 Market Square Uxbridge UB8 1LH
Eurogarges Ltd Premises LBH723/07 Bob Rich Service Station Shepiston Lane UB8 1LL
C.A.P. Catering Premises MAU 17702 Popiandys 20-21 Market Square Pavillions Shopping Centre UB8 1LN
SME (Pizza) Ltd Premises MAU20269 Pizza Hut 234 High Street UB8 1LP
David O'Mahoney Premises 222/05 Crown & Treaty Oxford Road UB8 1LU
Spirit Pub Company (Services) LTD Premises LBH87/05 Swan & Bottle Oxford Road UB8 1LZ
Uxbridge Sports Club Premises 573/05 Uxbridge Sports Club Park Road Uxbridge UB8 1NR
Uxbridge Sports Club Club club 49/05C Uxbridge sports club Park Road UB8 1NR
All in Good Spirit Premises LBH29/05 Gardeners Arms 119 Park Road UB8 1NW
S Sivathasan Premises 232/05 Manor Food and Wine 101 Park Road UB8 1NW
Price Waterhouse Coopers LLP Premises 701/07A Aramark The Atrium 1 Harefield Road UB8 1PD
Uxbridge & District Conservative Club Ltd club 42/05/C Uxbridge & District Conservative Club Fairfield 46 Harefield Road UB8 1PJ
Uxbridge & District Conservative Club Premises 806/09 Uxbridge Conservative Club Fairfield UB8 1PJ
Debenhams Retail plc Premises 199/05 Debenhams The Chimes Shopping Centre UB8 1QJ
Prezzo PLC Premises 70/05 Prezzo 9 Belmont Road UB8 1QS
Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd Premises LBH77/05 Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd York Road UB8 1QW
Jawed Galaria Premises 862/11 Nabrasar Restaurant Ground Floor Colham House Bakers Road UB8 1RG
Travelodge Ltd Premises 766/08 Travelodge Uxbridge Central Colham House UB8 1RG
Marks & Spencer Plc Premises LBH209/05 Marks & Spencer 54 High Street UB8 1TL
Ivy Leaf Club (Uxbridge) Ltd club LBH09/05C Ivy Leaf Club (Uxbridge) Ltd 8 Wellington Road UB8 2AP
Ivy Leaf Club (Uxbridge) Limited Premises MAU/18693 The Ivy leaf Club (Ground Floor only) 8 Wellington Road UB8 2AP
Lidl UK GmbH Premises 932/12 Lidl UK GmbH Autoguild House Cowley Road UB8 2AQ
Erhan Sahin Premises LBH40/05 The Coachmans Inn High Street UB8 2DX
R. S. Baghri Ltd Premises LBH238/05 Leeway 2 High Street UB8 2EB
Harpreet Singh Kakker Premises 660/06 J B Supermarket 2-4 Dellfield Parade High Street UB8 2EN
Simranjeet S Roushan Premises 797/09 KS Conveinence Store 4 The Parade UB8 2EP
The Runway Bar And Kitchen Limited Premises 313/05 The Runway Bar And Kitchen Limited High Street UB8 2EW
Harjinder & Amar Bal Premises LBH651/06 Cowley Convenience Store 31 High Road UB8 2HL
Tesco Stores Ltd Premises 17590 Tesco Cowley Express 33 High Road UB8 2HS
Fuller Smith & Turner Premises 394/05 Paddington Packet Boat High Road UB8 2HT
Mitchells Butler Leisure Retail Ltd Premises LBH35/05 The Malt Shovel 69 Iver Lane UB8 2JE
N Stanton and R Stanton Premises 535/05 Q Vardis Old Mill Lane UB8 2JH
S Parsons Premises 536/05 Waters Edge Packet Boat Lane UB8 2JS
Selwanayagam  Sooriyakumar Premises MAU/019008 ASD Minimart 28 Cowley Road Uxbridge UB8 2LT

P
age 30



Licensee's Name Licence Details Licence Number Establishment / Premises Site Address Site Address 
Postcode

A Rahman Premises 257/05 Chutneys Restaurant 26 Cowley Road UB8 2LT
Rameswaram Ramathas Premises 327/05 Uxbridge Food & Wine 18 Cowley Road UB8 2LT
Off Licence (Offy c/o Sandeep Kaur Benning Premises LBH214/05 Off Licence 114 Cowley Road UB8 2LX
Mr Surjeet Singh Premises LBH755/08 World Wine Express 192 Cowley Road UB8 2LZ
Janine Prunty Premises 404/05 Crown High Street UB8 2NL
Jasvinder & Surinder Malhi Premises LBH14/05 Tony's Newsagents 113 The Greenway UB8 2PR
Grant Lewis Premises 336/05 The Load of Hay 33 Villier Street UB8 2PU
Jaspal Singh Nangpal Premises 997/14 Fair Price Food and Wine 34 Cowley Mill Road Uxbridge UB8 2QD
Hillingdon Canal Club club 38/05/C Hillingdon Canal Club Uxbridge Wharf UB8 2QX
Gratedean Ltd Premises 17830 Gratedean Ltd Unit G Barton Buildings Arundel Road UB8 2RS
Mrs Balwant Ubhi Premises 892/11 The News Hut 24A New Windsor Street UB8 2TX
Raj Gurung Premises 941/12 Curry Culture 33 Rockingham Road UB8 2TZ
Jatinder Singh Johal Premises LBH178/05 Waterloo Wines 79 Rockingham Road UB8 2UA
Patrick Martin Premises LBH18/05 The Dolphin 1 Rockingham Rd UB8 2UB
Punch Partnerships (PTL) Limited Premises LBH83/05 General Elliott 1 St johns Road UB8 2UR
Michael Ching-Fat Poon Premises LBH145/05 Pipemakers Arms 58 St Johns Road UB8 2UR
Fassnidge Bowls Club club 65/05C Fassnidge Bowls Club Fassnidge Park Rockingham Parade UB8 2UW
Whitbread Group Plc Premises 16114 London Uxgridge Beefeater Phase 500 Riverside Way UB8 2YF
Ranjit Singh Baghri Premises 853/10 Malli Newsagents, 5 Station Road, Cowley 5 Station Road UB8 3AA
AM Property & Development Ltd Premises 393/05 Prince of Wales 1 Harlington Road UB8 3HD
Asad Abbas Premises 20913 Taj Mahal Lounge 47 Harlington Road Hillingdon UB8 3HY
Sewa Singh Bhinder Premises LBH160/05 Londis 309 - 311 Harlington Road UB8 3JD
Colham Self Serve Ltd Premises 018048 Colham Self Serve 148 Colham Green Road UB8 3JY UB8 3JY
Collins Taverns Ltd Premises LBH197/05 Hut PH 2 Old Orchard Close UB8 3LH
Nirmohan Singh Vadva Premises LBH10/05 VG Food & Wine 11 Park View Road UB8 3LJ
Martin McColl Ltd Premises 936/12 Martins  88 - 90 Pield Heath Road UB8 3NJ
Tesco Stores Ltd Premises 303/05 Tesco Store 84-86 Pield Heath Road UB8 3NJ
H.O.T China Limited Premises 20821 The Orange Peel Pield Heath Road UB8 3NJ
Union of Brunel Students Premises 284/05 Academy Nightclub and Union Bar Brunel University UB8 3PH
Brunel University Catering Dept(Peter Bent) Premises LBH338/05 Bar Mezz Brunel University Kingston Lane UB8 3PH
Brunel University Premises 337/05 Be Active Sports Centre UB8 3PH
Brunel University Premises 858/10 Costcutter Brunel University Hamilton Centre UB8 3PH
Director of Commerical Services - Brunel University Premises 959/13 Eastern Gateway Building Auditorium and Atrium Kingston Lane Brunel University UB8 3PH
The Lancaster Suite Premises 948/12 Lancaster Suite Lodge & Spa UB8 3PH
Sports Pavillion c/o Sally Preece Premises 868/11 Sports Pavillion Brunel University UB8 3PH
Mr Ashok & Mrs N Sharma Premises LBH155/05 Violet Wines 65 Violet Avenue UB8 3PR
Fullers Smith & Turner Plc Premises LBH457/05 The Red Lion Hotel Royal Lane UB8 3QP
Mr & Mrs Dhami Premises 522/05 Dhami Wine Store 117-119 Moorfield Road UB8 3SH
Harefield Community Association club LBH12/05C Harefield Community Association Priory Avenue UB9 6AP
Co-operative Group Food Limited Premises LBH185/05 Co-op Welcome 6 High Street UB9 6BU
Taranjit Kaur Tal Premises 484/05 Costcutter 24 High Street UB9 6BU
K and S Vaseekaran Premises 331/05 Harefield Wines 20 High Street UB9 6BU
Mohibul Islam Miah & Mashudar Rahaman Premises LBH118/05 Nabab 40 High Street UB9 6BU
Punch Partnerships (PTL) Limited Premises LBH152/05 Kings Arms 6 Park Lane UB9 6BW
Harefield Ex-Seviceman's Club Premises 830/10 Harefield Ex Servicemans Club R/O Church Hall UB9 6BX

P
age 31



Licensee's Name Licence Details Licence Number Establishment / Premises Site Address Site Address 
Postcode

HAREFIELD EX SERVICEMANS CLUB Club 01/05c Harefield Ex-Servicemans Club Church Hall UB9 6BX
Admiral Taverns Limited Premises 310/05 The Harefield 41 High Street UB9 6BY
Brunning & Price Premises LBH125/05 Old Orchard Park Lane UB9 6HJ
Jayantilal Karia Premises 840/10 Harvil Road Post Office 2 Harvil Road UB9 6JR
Harefield Hospital bowling Club club LBH05/05C Harefield Hospital bowling Club Taylors Meadow Hill End Road UB9 6LD
Greene King Retailing Limited Premises LBH167/05 Breakspear Arms Breakspear Road South Harefield UB9 6LT
Harefield Cricket Club club LBH07/05C Harefield Cricket Club Breakspear Road North UB9 6NE
Harefield Cricket Club Premises LBH54/05 Harefield Cricket Club Breakspear Road North UB9 6NE
Harefield United Football Premises 769/08 Harefield United Football Club Preston Park Breakspear Road North UB9 6NE
Harefield United FC club 36/05C Harefield United Football Club Preston Park UB9 6NE
Arjeet Singh Chopra Premises LBH122/05 Sarna Food & Wine 38 Gilbert Road UB9 6NH 
Bear on the Barge Limited Premises LBH356/05 Bear on the Barge Moorhall Road UB9 6PE
Mrs Indira Devendra Sodha Premises LBH142/05 Pervills (Londis) 1-3 Moorhall Road UB9 6PE
Jeyaruban Tharairajah Premises LBH200/05 Harefield News & Post Office 1 Northwood Road UB9 6PL
Mr Forrest Silberstein Premises 844/10 Making Scents 2-4 Northwood Road UB9 6PW
Coppermill Care Home Premises 804/09 Coppermill Care Home 10 Canal Way Summerhouse Lane UB9 6TG
Barnhill Community Association club 51/05/C Barnhill Community Assn Social Club Ayles Road

P
age 32



Classification: Public 
Licensing Committee 12th July 2018 

DISPENSING WITH A SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING FOR 
APPLICATIONS MADE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Committee name Licensing Committee

Officer reporting Beejal Soni - Legal Services

Papers with report Appendix 1 – procedure for dispending with a formal hearing

Ward All

HEADLINES

This procedure detailed in this report supplements the Hearing Protocol for the Licensing Act 
2003 and the Gambling Act 2005. This procedure is relevant where all parties to a Sub-
Committee Hearing are in agreement about the preferred outcome. Appendix 1 sets out the 
process and requirements for the parties to request the Licensing Sub-Committee to determine 
the application without a formal licensing hearing taking place. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

That the Licensing Committee agree the procedure for dispensing with a formal 
Licensing Sub-Committee hearing, attached at Appendix 1.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Section 162(2) of the Gambling Act 2005 and Section 201(4)(a) of the Licensing Act 2003 
permit an application to be determined by a Licensing Sub-Committee without a hearing taking 
place.

Regulation 9 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 and Regulation 12 of the 
Gambling Act 2005 (Proceedings of the Licensing Committees and Sub-Committees (Premises 
Licences and Provisional Statements) Regulations 2007 permit a Licensing Sub-Committee to 
dispense with holding a hearing if all relevant parties agree that a hearing is unnecessary, and 
give notice to the authority to that effect. The effect of this would be that the Sub-Committee 
would still meet to consider any objections or representations, but the parties would not attend, 
and the meeting would not need to take the form of a “hearing”.

On 15 October 2015 the Licensing Committee approved the Hearing Protocol for Licensing 
Sub-Committee meetings held under the Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005.  

Paragraph 9.3 of the Hearing protocol permits parties to apply to dispense with a hearing where 
all parties agree a hearing is unnecessary.  Paragraph 9.3 can assist to speedily determine 
applications where all parties have agreed conditions and other matters such as periods of 
suspension related to the application in question. 
  
Appendix 1 sets out the procedure to be followed where all parties to a hearing agree that a 
hearing is unnecessary and wish to request for the hearing to be dispensed with.  

Page 33

Agenda Item 8



Classification: Public 
Licensing Committee 12th July 2018 

The proposal is for an officer of the Regulatory Services team to prepare a report for the 
Licensing Sub-Committee outlining the application and reasons why the parties believe it is not 
necessary to hold a formal Licensing Sub-Committee hearing.  The Licensing Sub-Committee 
will then determine:

1. Whether or not to dispense with the hearing and give reasons for their decision; and
2. Where a hearing has been dispensed with, to determine the outcome of the application 

on the basis of the report prepared by the Regulatory Services officer.  

Formally convened meetings are not required to consider applications to dispense with 
hearings.  The meeting can take the form of a telephone conference, exchange of emails or an 
informal meeting.  In most situations, it is likely that the agreement reached between the parties 
will then become the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee.  

The Licensing Sub-Committee retains the discretion to refuse the application to dispense with a 
hearing.  Regardless of the outcome of the application, the Sub-Committee is required to 
provide written reasons for its decision. 

Where a Licensing Sub-Committee refuses an application to dispense with a hearing, a 
Licensing Sub-Committee hearing will have to take place within 10 working days.

Implications on related Council policies

None at this stage

How this report benefits Hillingdon residents

It will enable speedy resolution of licensing disputes.

Financial Implications

None at this stage
  

Legal Implications

Legal comments have been incorporated within this report.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

None

Page 34



Classification: Public 
Licensing Committee 12th July 2018 

APPENDIX 1

PROCEDURE WHERE ALL PARTIES HAVE AGREED TO DISPENSE WITH A HEARING 
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 AND GAMBLING ACT 2005

1. This procedure supplements Paragraph 9.3 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 
2005 Hearing Protocol.

2. This procedure may be utilised by a Licensing Sub-Committee :
2.1Following the publication of a Licensing Sub-Committee Agenda; and
2.2Up to 24 hours before a Licensing Sub-Committee hearing is convened to 

determine an application brought under the Licensing Act 2003 and/or Gambling 
Act 2005; and

3. In order for this procedure to be utilised, all parties to the hearing should provide the 
licensing officer with correspondence confirming:

3.1The terms of any agreement reached with regard to a licensing application; and
3.2That they are of the opinion that a hearing can be dispensed with; and
3.3A request to grant the application on the terms agreed by all parties

4. The information contained in Paragraph 3 above will form the basis of an electronic 
report to the Licensing Sub-Committee and its legal advisor containing:  

4.1A copy of the application;
4.2The relevant representations received;
4.3Copies of the correspondence referred to in Paragraph 3 above;
4.4A recommendation that the Sub-Committee (1) dispenses with the hearing and (2) 

determines the application on the basis of the information contained in the report.

5. When considering the abovementioned report and determining the application, the Sub-
Committee do not have to formally meet. The Democratic Services team will ensure that 
the Sub-Committee are able to discuss the application with each other in order to reach a 
determination.  The discussion may take place by holding an informal meeting, Skype 
connection, telephone conference or other suitable electronic/digital method of 
communication.

6. Democratic Services will ensure that Legal and Democratic Services officers are 
available to provide assistance as required

7. The Sub-Committee must:
7.1 First decide whether they agree to dispense with a hearing; and
7.2 Secondly, whether they agree to grant the application on the conditions agreed by 

the parties.

8. The matters referred to in Paragraph 7 do not have to be unanimously agreed.

9. If the Sub-Committee do not agree to any one of the matters referred to in Paragraph 
7above, a Sub-Committee must take place within 10 working days of the refusal of the 
application to dispense with a hearing.  .

Page 35



Classification: Public 
Licensing Committee 12th July 2018 

10. If the Sub-Committee agrees to the matters referred to in Paragraph 7 above, the 
Chairman should provide written confirmation of the decision to the Democratic Services 
team.  

11.A decision notice will be prepared and sent to all parties in the usual way. 

Page 36



Classification: Public 
Licensing Committee 12th July 2018 

GAMBLING ACT 2005 – UPDATE ON FIXED ODDS BETTING 
TERMINALS

Committee Licensing Committee

Officer Contact Stephanie Waterford 01895 27(7232)

Papers with report None

Ward(s) affected All

HEADLINE

The Government have reduced the maximum stake of Fixed Odd's Betting Terminals to £2 
following a consultation.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Committee note the information

INFORMATION

The Government carried out a public consultation in January of this year to seek views on 
proposed changes to the limits on gaming machine maximum stakes.

The Cabinet Member for Community, Regeneration and Commerce responded on behalf of 
the Council and recommended that the maximum stake be cut to £2.

On 17th May, the Government announced that the limits would be cut to £2 and released the 
following statement;

''When faced with the choice of halfway measures or doing everything we can to 
protect vulnerable people, we have chosen to take a stand. These machines are a 
social blight and prey on some of the most vulnerable in society, and we are 
determined to put a stop to it and build a fairer society for all. Problem gambling can 
devastate individuals’ lives, families and communities. It is right that we take decisive 
action now to ensure a responsible gambling industry that protects the most 
vulnerable in our society. By reducing FOBT stakes to £2 we can help stop extreme 
losses by those who can least afford it. While we want a healthy gambling industry 
that contributes to the economy, we also need one that does all it can to protect 
players.''

The change is being made by the introduction of secondary legislation which has been 
reported could take a maximum of 2 years to introduce. Further updates will be provided 
when the legislative timetable is announced.

Hillingdon currently has 51 Betting Shops and each one has 4 FOBT's located within it, 
totalling 204 machines borough-wide.

Page 37

Agenda Item 9



Classification: Public 
Licensing Committee 12th July 2018 

Research has shown that there were more than 230,000 FOBT sessions which resulted in 
losses of more than £1000 and the average FOBT user losing £192 per month. Research 
also shows that 43% of FOBT users are problem or at-risk gamblers.

The Gambling Commission statistics show that Betting Shop operators make over half of 
their profits from FOBT's compared with over the counter bets. The industry has responded 
to the reduction in stake limits by announcing that up to half of Britain's betting shops will 
face closure resulting in approx 20,000 job losses. 

Implications on related Council policies

None at this stage 

Legal implications

None at this stage

Financial Implications

None at this stage

Background Papers / Further Reading Material

None

Page 38



Classification: Public 
Licensing Committee 12th July 2018 

LICENSING COMMITTEE – 
FORWARD PLANNER 2018/19

Committee Licensing Committee

Officer Contact Mark Braddock - Democratic Services

Ward(s) affected N/A

RECOMMENDATION: That the Committee note the Forward Planner and suggest any 
alterations or additional topics or business items.

Proposed Agenda / Reports Lead 
Officer

Timings

Presentation:  

Jonathan Burton from the Home Office will 
outline the work of the Home Office and UK 
Border Agency in relation to Immigration Act 
powers in licenced premises.

 

SW

Policies 
● Update on all relevant licensing 

policies for new Members, including 
overview of licensing delegations and 
key statistics on licensing

● Agreement of protocol for Dispensing 
with a Hearing (that has already been 
arranged) and the Committee’s steer 
on licensing appeals.

 SW

BS

Informatives:
● FOBT update & GAMSTOP update
● Legislative and Industry Update 

(possibly no items)

SW
BS

Thursday 
12 July
2018 
 
10am
Committee 
Room 5

Business Review:

● Meeting Forward Planner
● Ratification of past Sub-Committee 

Minutes

MB
MB

Report 
deadline:
29 June
Agenda 
Published:
4 July

Page 39

Agenda Item 10



Classification: Public 
Licensing Committee 12th July 2018 

Proposed Agenda / Reports Lead 
Officer

Timings

Presentation:  

Topic TBC

 

Policies 

  Items TBC
 

Informatives:
● GAMSTOP update
● Legislative and Industry Update 

SW
BS

Monday 
15 
October
2018 
 
10am
Committee 
Room 6

Business Review:

● Meeting Forward Planner
● Ratification of past Sub-Committee 

Minutes

MB
MB

Report 
deadline:
2 October
Agenda 
Published:
5 October

Proposed Agenda / Reports Lead 
Officer

Timings

Presentation:  

Topic TBC

 

Policies 

  Items TBC
 

Informatives:
● TBC
● Legislative and Industry Update 

SW
BS

Tuesday 8 
January 
2019 
 
10am
Committee 
Room 6

Business Review:
● Meeting Forward Planner
● Ratification of past Sub-Committee 

Minutes

MB
MB

Report 
deadline:
21 December
Agenda 
Published:
28 December 
2018

Page 40



Document is Restricted

Page 41

Agenda Item 11STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
PART II by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 43

STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
PART II by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 49

STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
PART II by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 55

STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
PART II by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 61

STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
PART II by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 63

STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
PART II by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 67

STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
PART II by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 71

STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
PART II by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 79

STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
PART II by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 81

STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
PART II by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 89

STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
PART II by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 91

STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
PART II by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 97

STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
PART II by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 99

STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
PART II by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 To agree the minutes of the Licensing Committee meeting on 9 January 2018
	4 To agree the minutes of the Licensing Committee meeting on 10 May 2018 (AGM)
	7 Overview of Licensing Committee responsibilities - Terms of Reference, Delegations, Policies Timetable and Statutory Returns
	Appendix 1 - Delegations Table
	Appendix 2 - Policies Table
	Appendix 3 - Home Office Return by Post Code

	8 Dispensing with a Sub-Committee hearing for applications made under the Licensing Act 2003
	9 Gambling Act 2005 - Update on Fixed Odd Betting Terminals
	10 Committee Forward Planner
	11 Past Sub-Committee Decisions & Ratification of Minutes
	01 - Printed minutes 23012018 1100 Licensing Sub-Committee - PART 1
	02 - Printed minutes 23012018 1400 Licensing Sub-Committee - PART 1
	03 - Printed minutes 23012018 1400 Licensing Sub-Committee - PART 2
	04 - Printed minutes 06022018 1400 Licensing Sub-Committee - PART 1
	05 - Printed minutes 06022018 1400 Licensing Sub-Committee - PART 2
	06 - Printed minutes 20022018 1400 Licensing Sub-Committee - PART 1
	07 - Printed minutes 20022018 1400 Licensing Sub-Committee - PART 2
	08 - Printed minutes 23042018 1300 Licensing Sub-Committee - PART 1
	09 - Printed minutes 23042018 1300 Licensing Sub-Committee - PART 2
	10 - Printed minutes 23042018 1500 Licensing Sub-Committee - PART 1
	11 - Printed minutes 23042018 1500 Licensing Sub-Committee - PART 2
	12 - Printed minutes 06062018 1000 Licensing Sub-Committee - PART 1
	13 - Printed minutes 20062018 1000 Licensing Sub-Committee - PART 1


